BIRMINGHAM CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
JANUARY 22, 2024
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 151 MARTIN
7:30 P.M.

| I CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Elaine McLain, Mayor

|II.  ROLL CALL

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS,
RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF
GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.

APPOINTMENTS
A. Public Arts Board
1. Barbara Heller
2. Shabnam Hosseini

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as a regular member, for a three-year
term to expire January 28, 2027.

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as a regular member, for a three-year
term to expire January 28, 2027.

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as an alternate member, for the
remainder of a three-year term to expire January 28, 2022.

B. Martha Baldwin Park Board
1. Nicole Cillette

To appoint , as a regular member to the Martha Baldwin Park Board to
serve a four-year term to expire May 1, 2024.

To appoint , as a regular member to the Martha Baldwin Park Board to
serve a four-year term to expire May 1, 2027.

C. Board of Zoning Appeals
1. Jason Canvasser
2. Carl Kona

To appoint , as a regular member of the Board of Zoning Appeals to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire October 10, 2026.

1 January 22, 2024



To appoint , as an alternate member of the Board of Zoning Appeals to
serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire February 18, 2026.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion
and approved by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a
Commissioner or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order
of business and considered under the last item of new business.

Resolution to approve the City Commission regular meeting minutes of January 8, 2024.

Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments,
dated January 11, 2024 in the amount of $7,342,564.60.

Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments,
dated January 18, 2024 in the amount of $1,460,660.63.

Resolution to approve a Special Event permit as requested by Common Ground to hold
the Birmingham Street Art Fair on September 28 and 29, 2024 contingent upon
compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and further
pursuant to any minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative
staff at the time of the event, or event cancellation that may be deemed necessary by
administrative staff, leading up to or at the time of the event.

Resolution to approve a special event permit as requested by the HDSA Michigan Chapter
to hold Yoga in the Park on 06/15/24 contingent upon compliance with all permit and
insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further pursuant to any minor
modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff at the time of the
event, or event cancellation that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff,
leading up to or at the time of the event.

Resolution to hold a 2023 review of establishments who have liquor licenses for
consumption on premises and to consider same establishments for 2024 renewal at the
regular City Commission meeting on Monday, February 12, 2024 at 7:30 p.m.

Resolution to delegate to the Birmingham City Clerk and her authorized assistants, those
being the members of her staff, the following duties of the Election Commission for the
February 27, 2024, August 6, 2024 and November 5, 2024 elections:

e Preparing meeting materials for the Election Commission (ballots proof for
approval, list of election inspectors for appointment, etc.)

Preparing, printing and delivering ballots

Providing candidates and the Secretary of State with proof copies of ballots
Providing notice to voters in the case of precinct changes/consolidations
Providing election supplies and ballot containers

Preliminary logic and accuracy testing

2 January 22, 2024




¢ Notifying major political parties of certified precinct Inspector appointments
(federal and state elections only)

Resolution designating Finance Director Mark Gerber, Assistant Finance Director Kim
Wickenheiser, DPS Director Scott Zielinski, Building Official Bruce Johnson, Assistant
Building Official Mike Morad, Museum Director Leslie Pielack, and Police Commander Ryan
Kearney as proxy representatives of Election Commissioners Mayor Elaine McLain, Mayor
Pro Tem Katie Schafer, Commissioner Clinton Baller, Commissioner Brad Host,
Commissioner Andrew Haig, Commissioner Anthony Long, and Commissioner Therese
Longe, to conduct the Public Accuracy Test on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in
room 205 to test the electronic tabulating equipment which will be used to count votes at
Birmingham precincts during the February 27, 2024 presidential primary election.

Resolution appointing election inspectors, absentee voter counting board inspectors,
receiving board inspectors and other election officials as recommended by the City Clerk
for the February 27, 2024 presidential primary election pursuant to MCL 168.674, and
further grant the City Clerk the authority to make emergency appointments of qualified
candidates should circumstances warrant in order to maintain adequate staffing in the
various precincts, counting boards and receiving boards.

AND

To authorize the use of the Oakland County Absent Voter Counting Board for the purpose
of processing and tabulating absent voter ballots on February 27, 2024, as prescribed in
the terms and responsibilities previously agreed upon at the July 12, 2020 meeting by
Commission resolution 07-120-20.

Resolution to allocate $20,416 in Municipal Credits and $33,579 in Community Credits
from SMART for fiscal year 2024 to Next in support of their specialized transportation
program; and further to direct the Finance Director to sign the Municipal Credit and
Community Credit contract for fiscal year 2024 on behalf of the City.

Motion adopting an amendment to Chapter 58, Article IV., Sec. 58-111(a) of the
Birmingham City Code of Ordinances stating that applicants for child care centers, day
care centers and family day care group homes must provide their most recent driver’s
license and the Police Department shall perform a background and criminal check of
applicants.

| VI. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

A.

January 22, 2024 City Manager’s Report

| VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Shirley Rd. & Arlington St. Interim Report for City-Initiated Unimproved Street Project

| VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A.

Public Hearing — Confirmation of SAD Roll 907 Edgewood Road Project — Water and
Sewer Laterals

3 January 22, 2024



1. Resolution confirming special assessment roll 907 as follows:

WHEREAS, Special Assessment Roll, designated Roll No. 907, has been heretofore
prepared for collection, and

WHEREAS, notice was given pursuant to Section 94-7 of the City Code, to each
owner or partyin-interest of property to be assessed, and

WHEREAS, the Commission has deemed it practicable to cause payment of the cost
thereof to be made after the time of construction and

WHEREAS, Commission Resolution 01-005-24 provided it would meet this 22nd day
of January, 2024 for the sole purpose of reviewing the assessment roll, and

WHEREAS, at said hearing held this January 22, 2024, all those property owners or
their representatives present have been given an opportunity to be heard specifically
concerning costs appearing in said special assessment roll,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Special Assessment Roll No. 907 be in all
things ratified and confirmed, and that the City Clerk be and is hereby instructed to
endorse said roll, showing the date of confirmation thereof, and to certify said
assessment roll to the City Treasurer for collection at or near the time of construction
of the improvement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the special assessment shall be payable in five (5)
payments as provided in Section 94-10 of the Code of the City of Birmingham, with
an annual interest rate of nine and one half percent (9.50%) on all unpaid
installments.

Sewer Lateral
Parcel ID / Sidwell Number Street Address SAD

Assessment

19-36-402-049 280 E. Lincoln $ 6,290.00
19-36-402-049 280 E. Lincoln $ 6,800.00
19-36-403-032 400 E. Lincoln $ 2,720.00
19-36-403-032 400 E. Lincoln $ 2,720.00
19-36-402-023 1204 Edgewood $  5,950.00
19-36-402-024 1212 Edgewood $ 5,950.00
19-36-402-025 1236 Edgewood $ 5,950.00
19-36-402-027 1260 Edgewood $ 5,950.00
19-36-402-028 1272 Edgewood $ 5,950.00
19-36-402-030 1300 Edgewood $  5,950.00

January 22, 2024




19-36-402-032 1332 Edgewood $  5,950.00
19-36-402-033 1348 Edgewood $ 5,950.00
19-36-402-035 1416 Edgewood $  5,950.00
19-36-402-036 1450 Edgewood $  5,950.00
19-36-402-038 1486 Edgewood $ 5,780.00
19-36-402-039 1498 Edgewood $ 5,780.00
$ 89,590.00
Water Lateral
Parcel ID / Sidwell Number Street Address SAD
Assessment
19-36-402-023 1204 Edgewood $  2,220.00
19-36-402-027 1260 Edgewood $  2,220.00
19-36-402-029 1288 Edgewood $  2,220.00
19-36-402-030 1300 Edgewood | $  2,442.00
19-36-402-032 1332 Edgewood | $  2,220.00
19-36-402-035 1416 Edgewood | $  2,442.00
19-36-402-036 1450 Edgewood $  2,220.00
19-36-402-037 1472 Edgewood | $  2,220.00
19-36-402-039 1498 Edgewood | $  2,220.00
$ 20,424.00

Public Hearing — Lot Combination of 34350 Woodward Avenue and 909-911 Haynes Street,
Fred Lavery Porsche, Parcel # 19-36-281-022 and Parcel # 19-36-281-030
1. Resolution to approve the lot combination of 34350 Woodward Ave and 909-911
Haynes Street, Fred Lavery Porsche, parcel # 19-36-281-022 and parcel # 19-36-
281-030.

Public Hearing - 34350 Woodward Ave & 909-911 Haynes Street — Fred Lavery Porsche
Dealership — Special Land Use Permit, Final Site Plan & Design Review
1. Resolution to approve the Special Land Use Permit, Final Site Plan and Design
Review application for 34350 Woodward Ave & 909-911 Haynes Street — Fred
Lavery Porsche.

Resolution to establish a permanent Wayfinding and Branding Committee to continue the

implementation of the Citywide Wayfinding and Signage Plan and act as a clearing house
for all major wayfinding and branding projects in the City.

5 January 22, 2024



E. Commission Items for Future Discussion. A motion is required to bring up the item for
future discussion at the next reasonable agenda, no discussion on the topic will happen
tonight.

F. Commission discussion on items from a prior meeting.
1. Brandon Street — Shirley to Linden Road

| IX.

REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

| X.

COMMUNICATIONS

| XI.

REPORTS

Commissioner Reports

Commissioner Comments

Advisory Boards, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas
Legislation

City Staff

1. Annual Review of ADA Project Updates Completed in 2023

mOonOwmx

INFORMATION ONLY

XI!.

ADJOURN

Should you wish to participate in this meeting, you are invited to attend the meeting in person or
virtually through ZOOM:

You may also present your written statement to the City Commission, City of Birmingham, 151 Martin
Street, P.O. Box 3001, Birmingham, Michigan 48012-3001 prior to the hearing.

NOTICE: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as mobility, visual, hearing, interpreter or other assistance, for
effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-
5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance.

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretacion, la participacion efectiva en esta reunion
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el dia antes de la
reunion publica. (Title VI of the Givil Rights Act of 1964).

6 January 22, 2024


https://zoom.us/j/655079760
tel:%28248%29%20530-1880

BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO
PUBLIC ARTS BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, January 22, 2024 the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint to the Public Arts Board one alternate member to serve the remainder of a term
expiring on January 28, 2025 and two regular members to serve three-year terms to expire
January 28, 2027.

In so far as possible, the members shall represent a major cultural institution, be registered
architect of the State of Michigan, an artist, an art historian, and/or an art consultant.
Members may also be members of the Historic District Commission, Design Review Board,
the Parks and Recreation Board, or the Planning Board. At least four members of the Board
shall be residents of the City of Birmingham.

The objectives of the Public Arts Board are to enrich the City's civic and cultural heritage; to
promote a rich, diverse, and stimulating cultural environment in order to enrich the lives of
the City's residents, business owners, employees, and all visitors; and to establish an
environment where differing points of view are fostered, expected, and celebrated by
providing the opportunity for such expression through the display of public art.

Interested citizens may apply for this position by submitting an application available from the
City Clerk's office. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's office on or before noon
on Wednesday, January 17, 2024. These applications will appear in the public agenda for the
regular meeting at which time the commission will discuss recommendations, and may make
nominations and vote on the appointments.

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name | Criteria Qualifications

At least four members | Members shall, in_so far as possible,
must be residents of the | represent a major cultural institution, be
City of Birmingham a registered architect of the State of
Michigan, an artist, an art historian,
and/or an art consultant. Members may
also be members of the Historic District
Commission, Design Review Board, the
Parks and Recreation Board, or the
Planning Board.

Barbara Heller Current PAB member, with experience as
advocate for the arts and its long-term
care and preservation

Shabnam Hosseini Over 20 years of experience as a sculptor
and designer.

All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter
2, Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

3A




SUGGESTED ACTION:

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as an alternate member, for the remainder of
a three-year term to expire January 28, 2022.

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as a regular member, for a three-year term
to expire January 28, 2027.

To appoint to the Public Arts Board, as a regular member, for a three-year term
to expire January 28, 2027.

3A



4

BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

PUBLIC ARTS BOARD

City Code - Chapter 78, Article V

Terms - 3 years

7 regular members - At least 4 members shall be residents of the City of Birmingham. The remaining

members may or may not be residents of Birmingham. In so far as possible, the members shall

represent a major cultural institution, a registered architect of the State of Michigan, an artist, an art

historian, and an art consultant. Members may also be members of the Historic District Commission,

Design Review Board, the Parks and Recreation Board, or the Planning Board.

2 alternate members - must meet one of the already established criteria for regular members

Objectives -

e to enrich the City's civic and cultural heritage;

e to promote a rich, diverse, and stimulating cultural environment in order to enrich the lives of the
City's residents, business owners, employees, and all visitors;

e to establish an environment where differing points of view are fostered, expected, and celebrated
by providing the opportunity for such expression through the display of public art.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business
E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Andi Harris (248)765-3202 3/27/2023 1/28/2026
1819 Washington Blvd Regular member
Birmingham 48009 andi.celeste. harris@gmail.com
Carey Elaine (718) 490-9837 10/16/2023 1/28/2026
937 Smith Ave Alternate member
Birmingham 48009 ekcarey@gmail.com
DeSanto Luca 2/27/2023 12/31/2023
Student representative
Eddleston Jason (248) 703-3808 12/5/2016 1/28/2025
892 Purdy Regular member
Birmingham 48009 Jjason28e@yahoo.com
Thursday, January 18, 2024 Page 1 of 2

3A



Last Name First Name Home

Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
884 Knox Regular member
Birmingham 48009 pamcracker@gmail.com

Heller Barbara (248) 540-1310 1/28/2002 1/28/2024

176 Linden (313) 833-7834 Regular member
Birmingham bheller@dia.org

McLean Andrew 2/27/2023 12/31/2023
Student representative

Neville (248) 321-1776 2/27/2017 1/28/2024
1516 E. Melton Regular member

Birmingham monica.nevillel @gmail.com

Ritchie Anne (248) 635-1765 9/12/2016 1/28/2025
1455 South Eton Regular member

Birmingham 48009 anneritchie7@yahoo.com

1/28/2025

Alternate member

VanGelderen Annie (248) 408-6132 1/13/2020 1/28/2026
3795 Loch Bend Artist/major cultural institution
Commerce Twp. 48382 annievangelderen@bbartcenter.org

Thursday, January 18, 2024 Page 2 of 2

3A


mbrown
Rectangle

mbrown
Rectangle

mbrown
Rectangle


OFFICE USE ONLY

@BIRMINGHAM e

A WALKABLE CITY Will Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Public Arts Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board _Regular Member (see back of this form for information)

Name Barbara Heller Phone 248-540-1310
Residential Address 176 Linden Rd

Email *__bheller@dia.org

Residential City, Zip __ Birmingham, 48009

Length of Residence _43

Business Address Detroit Institute of Arts

5200 Woodward Ave Occupation _Art Conservator

Business City, Zip  __Detroit, MI 48202

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied. My term
is expiring in January. I am an advocate for the arts and its long-term care and preservation. In partnership with other
boards, community groups, organizations and the City Commission, I would like to continue serving my city and participate
in its artistic and aesthetic development as a walkable community.

List your related employment experience __Detroit Institute of Arts (resumé attached)

List your related community activities PAB, Marshall M. Fredericks Sculpture Museum Advisory Board and Chair Collections
Committee, The Community House of Birmingham-Chair, Co-Chair and Jury Our Town and Student Art Town; Juror/Co-
Juror Canvas Pontiac, Milford, Plymouth, Belleville and Oakland County Michigan Artist Competition etc.

List your related educational experience _Olivet College, University of Michigan, Harvard University, Museum Leadership
Institute - University of California at Berkeley

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:_No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? _ No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

(/(%9% November 25, 2023

Signature of Applicant Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, Ml 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive 3-A & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
recelve these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org

@) BIRMINGHAM e SISO

A WALKABLE CITY Wilt Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Public Arts Board
Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Regular or Alternate Member (gee back of this form for information)

Name Shabnam Hosseini Phone 857 272 8680
Residential Address 540 Landon St. Email * Shosseini.hello@gmail.com
Residential City, Zip Birmingham, 48009 Length of Residence 3 Years +

Business Address Occupation Artist / Designer

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

With over 20 years of experience as a sculptor and designer, | am confident that my bac round and skills can greatly enhance the public art board. My keen eye for delail
and deep understanding of the creative process can bring a fresh perspective to the board and contribute to the development of innovative and engaging public art projects.
| am excited about the opportunity to use my expertise to help shape the public art landscape in our community.

List your related employment experience

Director Experience Design_Kinetic Optimism Studio at VMLY&R /// Color and Materials Design Adjunct Faculty/Advisor - College for Creative Studies ///

Artist/sculptor with 20+ years of experience

List your related community activities
_Volunteer at Detroit Institute of Arts, Detroit Mi, 2015 - 2016 _Research Assistant to the curator of the Arts of Asia and Islamic Worlds department

List your related educational experience
College for Creative Studies, Detroit, MI_MFA in Color and Materials Design, July 2018 /// Boston University, Boston, MA_MFA in Sculpture, May 2015 /l/

Kyoto Saga University of Arts, Kyoto, Japan_Research Program Sculpture, MEXT Scholar, 2012-2014 /// University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran_BFA in Sculpture, February 2008

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

No
Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? alo
Are ygu an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? No
_ 12/04/2023
ignature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to recer've3w & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: PUBLIC ARTS BOARD Year: 2022
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME 1/18 | 2/15| 3/15| 4/19 | 5/17 | 6/21| 7/19 | 8/16 | 9/20 | 10/18 | 11/15 | 12/20 | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Natalie Bishai P P CM NA CM CM NA CM CM CM NA CM 2 0 100%
Jason Eddleston A P CM P CM CM A CM CM CM P CM 3 2 60%
Pam Graham NA NA CM P CM CM P CM CM CM P CM
Barbara Heller P | P | o™ P |l aMm | ecMm | P e | oM cM A CM 4 1 80%
Monica Neville P P CM P CM CM P CM CM CM A CM 4 1 80%
Anne Ritchie P P CM A CM CM P CM CM CM A CM 3 2 60%
Annie VanGelderen P P CM A CM CM P CM CM CM P CM 4 1 80%
ALTERNATES
Andi Harris NA NA CM P CM CM P CM CM CM P CM 3 0 100%

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
TOTAL 5 6 0 5 0 0 6 0 0 0 4 0 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

3A


mbrown
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: PUBLIC ARTS BOARD Year: 2021
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent

SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME 1/20 | 2/10| 3/17 | 4/21 | 5/19 | 6/16 | 7/21 | 10/20 | 11/17 | 12/15 | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Natalie Bishai P P P P A A P P A P 7 3 70%
Peggy Daitch P P P P A P P NA NA NA 6 1 86%
Jason Eddleston P P A P A P P A P P 7 3 70%
Barbara Heller l 1 P Pl Pl Pl Pl Pl P I P | P | |l 0 | o | 100%
Hadley Lovell (student) NA NA A A P A A A A A 1 7 13%
Monica Neville P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
Anne Ritchie P P P P P P A P A P 8 2 80%
Nora Sherifaj (student) NA NA P P A P A A A A 3 5 37%
Linda Wells P P A A NA NA NA NA NA NA 2 2 50%
Annie VanGelderen P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Marla Kaftan NA NA P P P P A P P A 6 2 75%

0 0

TOTAL 8 8 8 9 6 8 6 6 5 6 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

3A



mbrown
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Public Arts Board Year: 2020
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent| Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Barbara Heller P P NM P P P P P P P P P 11 0 100%
Monica Neville P P NM P P P P P P P P P 9 0 100%
Annie Van Gelderen NA P NM P P P P P P P P P 9 0 100%
Anne Ritchie P P NM P P P P P P A P P 8 1 89%
Linda Wells P P NM P A A P P P P P P 7 2 78%
Jason Eddleston P P NM P P P P P P P P P 9 0 100%
Natalie Bishai P A NM P P P A P A A A P 6 5 55%
0 0 #DIV/0!
0 0 #DIv/0!
|ALTERNATES
0 0 #DIV/0!
0 0 #DIV/0!
0 0 #DIV/0!
0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 6 6 0 7 6 6 6 7 6 5 6 7 0 0
KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items
/7

3A

Dep

ent Head Signature



mbrown
Highlight


ARTICLE V. - PUBLIC ARTS BOARD

Footnotes:

- (4) -
Editor's note— Ord. No. 1773, adopted December 17, 2001, enacted provisions intended for use as §§ 78-100—78-112. To

preserve the style of this Code, and at the discretion of the editor, said provisions have been redesignated as §§ 78-101—
78-113.

Sec. 78-101. - Definitions.

Art, civic means visual art pertaining to a person, place or event relating to or belonging to a city or

municipality.

Art, public means one or more pieces of civic, visual or performance art designed specifically for

ownership by the public or display on property owned by the public.

Art, visual means the conscious production or arrangement of colors, forms or other elements in a

manner that affects the human senses in a graphic or plastic medium.

Competition means a process established by the public arts board to review specific art work(s) for a

specific site, for the purposes of making a recommendation to the public arts board.

Jury means an ad hoc committee or individual appointed by the public arts board to review specific art

work(s) for the purposes of making a recommendation to the public arts board.

Performance art means works of art that create a situation and are conducted for a duration determined

by the artist and/or spectator.

Rules of procedure means a written description of the board's mission statement, objectives,
organization of meetings, membership, terms of service, procedure for the election of officers, and

procedures for the review of public art work.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-102. - Created.

There is hereby created a public arts board for the city. The public arts board is a locally organized board

and is not established by any enabling legislation of the state.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-103. - Composition and terms of members.

3A



The public arts board shall be appointed by the city commission and consists of the city manager and

his/her designated representative(s) as nonvoting ex-officio members and seven voting members.

At least four members of the public arts board shall be residents of the city. The remaining members and

ex-officio members may or may not be residents of the city.

In so far as possible, the members shall represent a major cultural institution such as Cranbrook
Academy and/or the Detroit Institute of Arts, the Birmingham/Bloomfield Arts Council (BBAC), a registered
architect of the state, an artist, an art historian and an art consultant. Members of the public arts board may
also be members of the design review board, the historic district commission, the parks and recreation

board, or the planning board.

The initial members of the public arts board shall be appointed for the following terms: Two for one year,
two for two years and three for three years. Thereafter, all such appointments, except to fill vacancies, shall

be for a term of three years.

The city commission may appoint two alternate members to serve as needed on the public arts board
during their term of appointment. An alternate member may be called on a rotating basis to sit as a regular
member of the public arts board in the absence of a regular member. An alternate member may also be
called to service in the place of a regular member for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which
the regular member has abstained for reasons of conflict of interest. An alternate member having been
appointed shall serve in the case until a final decision has been made. An alternate member shall have the

same voting rights as a regular member of the public arts board.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01; Ord. No. 1884, 7-24-06; Ord. No. 2234, 5-22-17)

Sec. 78-104. - Vacancies.

All appointments for the purpose of filling vacancies occurring otherwise than by expiration of term of

office, shall be for the remainder of the term of office.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-105. - Compensation.

The members of the public arts board shall serve as such without compensation.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-106. - Removal.

Members of the public arts board may, after a public hearing, may be removed without cause by a

3A

majority vote of the city commission.



(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-107. - Organization and election of officers.

The public arts board shall, from its appointed members, annually elect a chairperson and vice-
chairperson whose terms of office shall be fixed by the rules of procedure of the public arts board. The
chairperson shall preside over the public arts board and shall have the right to vote. The vice-chairperson
shall, in absence, or disability of the chairperson perform the duties of the chairperson and shall have the
right to vote. The city manager or his or her authorized representative shall act as secretary of the public

arts board, and maintain a record of all of its proceedings.

The public arts board shall, at its first meeting establish the rules of procedure for conducting its

business.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-108. - Meetings and quorum.

The public arts board shall set a time and place for a regular meeting which will be held at least four

times annually and shall determine the manner in which special meetings may noticed and held.

All meetings of the public arts board shall be open to the public. Any person or his duly constituted
representative shall be entitled to appear and be heard on any matter applicable to the business at hand

before the public arts board makes its recommendation to the city commission.

At least four members of the public arts board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of its

business.

The proceedings of each meeting of the public arts board, shall be recorded by the city manager or his or

her authorized representative, acting as secretary.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-1009. - Assistance.

The public arts board may call upon the city manager for information and services from the various city
departments as it may require. The public arts board may recommend to the city commission the securing
of professional and consulting services as it may require, however, no expenditures of funds shall be made
or contracts entered into for providing such services unless the same shall first be approved and authorized

by the city commission.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-110. - Objectives.

3A



To enrich the city's civic and cultural heritage, the public arts board is established to provide a level of
expertise and objectivity to recommend to the city commission works of art to become the property of or

for display upon property owned by the city.

To promote a rich, diverse, and stimulating cultural environment in order to enrich the lives of the city's
residents, business owners, employees and visitors and to enhance the city's image both nationally and

internationally.

To establish an environment where differing points of view are fostered, expected and celebrated by

providing the opportunity for such expression through the display of public art.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-111. - Duties.

The public arts board shall establish rules of procedure to describe the board's mission statement,
objectives, organization of meetings, membership, terms of service, procedure for the election of officers,

and procedures for the review of public art work. See_section 78-106.

With the exception of art works to be placed in museums or art galleries, the public arts board shall have
the responsibility to review all works of art to become the property of or placed upon property owned by the

city. See section 78-109.

The public arts board shall have the responsibility to review publicly owned property for the purposes of
consideration for the display of public art. The public arts board shall recommend to the city commission
the establishment of general guidelines for site selection, maintenance program(s) for ensuring the
structural integrity and aesthetic quality of the site and any work of art, including the removal of any work of

art.

The public arts board shall have the responsibility to pursue sources of public funding for arts and
cultural education, design competitions, special events etc., that may be necessary to advance the objectives

of the public arts board. See_section 78-109. In fulfilling such duties, the public arts board may seek

assistance from city staff, and others for the completion of applications for grants, scholarships and other

sources of public funding, including the administration of such funds. See_section 78-108. The city may also

accept private donations and gifts to advance the goals, objectives and duties of the public arts board. The
city manager shall be responsible for the administration of any funds, account or endowments created to
accept such gifts or donations and to administer any honorariums or other expenses incurred for the

activities of the public arts board including but not limited to juries and design competitions.

It shall also be the responsibility of the public arts board to increase public awareness and promote

education of the importance of public art as an enrichment of the quality of life for the residents, business

3A

owners, employees and visitors to the city.


https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/

The public arts board shall prepare an annual report of its activities, accomplishments and a description

of how the public arts board has attempted to achieve its objectives. See_section 78-109. This report shall be

presented to the city commission.
(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-112. - Review of public art.

The public arts board, within its rules of procedure, as set forth in_section 78-106, shall establish its vision

statement and processes for the review of public art works. The public arts board may also appoint a jury or

hold design competitions for the selection and review of public art works. See_section 78-108.

The public arts board shall make a recommendation regarding the proposed public art work to the city
commission. However, a positive recommendation shall not be required to advance the proposed artwork

for review by the city commission.

In the event that a display and/or installation of civic, public or visual art is proposed on a site that is
within the jurisdiction of another board of this city, it shall be reviewed by and reported on by such board

before it is presented to the city commission.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

Sec. 78-113. - Scope of authority.

The public arts board may select and appoint a jury or hold a competition for the review of any public art

project as provided for in sections_ 78-106 and_78-111. The jury or competition held for any public art project

shall serve the public arts board as an ad hoc committee for the duration of the project only.

The public arts board is a non-administrative board serving to make recommendations to the city
commission but may not assume any legislative or administrative authority in the operation of any city

department or publicly owned property, except as specifically provided in this article.

(Ord. No. 1773, 12-17-01)

3A


https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/

BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO THE
MARTHA BALDWIN PARK BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, January 22, 2024 the Birmingham City Commission
intends to appoint one regular member to the Martha Baldwin Park Board to a serve the
remainder of four-years term to expire May 1, 2024 or May 1, 2027. Members must be
electors of the City of Birmingham.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the city clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities. Applications must be submitted to the city clerk's
office on or before noon on Wednesday, January 17, 2024. These documents will appear in
the public agenda for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will discuss
recommendations, and may make nominations and vote on appointments.

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name Criteria/Qualifications
Applicants must be electors in the City of Birmingham.
Nicole Cillette Registered Voter at 195 Southlawn Blvd.

NOTE:  All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2,
Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement,

SUGGESTED ACTION:
To appoint , as a regular member to the Martha Baldwin Park Board to serve a
four-year term to expire May 1, 2024.

To appoint , as a regular member to the Martha Baldwin Park Board to serve a
four-year term to expire May 1, 2027.

3B



http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities

OFFICE USE ONLY

@ BIRMINGHAM TR,

A WALKABLE CITY Will Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Martha Baldwin Park Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board __Registered voter in Birmingham (see back of this form for information)
Nicole Cillett 312-931-7920

Name core riette Phone

195 E Southlawn Blvd Cillette@gmail.com

Residential Address Email *

Birmingham, MI 48009 5 months

Residential City, Zip Length of Residence

Senior Manager, Global Brand and
Business Address N/A Occupation Creative Strategy at PayPal

Business City, Zip N/A

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

Please see attached page

List your related employment experience ___Please see attached page

. : A Pl ttached
List your related community activities ase see attached page

. . . Please see attached page
List your related educational experience

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: __No

No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied?
~N o

N\

Yes

Are you an eﬁ’cter (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham?

1/2/12024

Signature of Applicant - Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive &B & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
Nicole Cillette
Martha Baldwin Park Board

Nicole Cillette
Yes

Nicole Cillette
No

Nicole Cillette
No

Nicole Cillette
Nicole Cillette

Nicole Cillette
Registered voter in Birmingham

Nicole Cillette
195 E Southlawn Blvd

Nicole Cillette
Birmingham, MI 48009

Nicole Cillette
312-931-7920

Nicole Cillette
Cillette@gmail.com

Nicole Cillette
Senior Manager, Global Brand and Creative Strategy at PayPal 

Nicole Cillette
5 months

Nicole Cillette
N/A

Nicole Cillette
N/A

Nicole Cillette
Please see attached page 

Nicole Cillette
1/2/2024

Nicole Cillette
Please see attached page 

Nicole Cillette
Please see attached page 

Nicole Cillette
Please see attached page 


Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied.

As a professional brand and creative strategist, | can bring that experience and expertise to the
positioning of the benefits of Martha Baldwin park to the public, as well as how we strategically use our
tools to drive awareness and participation in park activities. | have an extensive background in building
global and award-winning experiential campaigns that will translate to strategic space and environment
planning designed with consideration of park-goers and citizens in mind. | know how to develop insights
about the people who | would serve in this role and how to apply those effectively to the decisions and
projects | would be responsible for as a member of this committee.

Related Employment Experience
e Global Brand and Creative Strategy, PayPal
e SMB Integrated Marketing, PayPal
e Global Campaign Strategy and Partnerships, Uber

Related Community Activities
e We've just moved to the Birmingham area this past August, so this would be my first active
participation in the community. Prior to moving here, I've lived in San Francisco, Brooklyn, and
Chicago where | spent much of my free time enjoying public parks in the neighborhoods I've lived
in and | would love to bring those experiences with me to the Martha Baldwin Park Board.

Related Educational Experience
e BA, Professional Writing, Michigan State University
o Food, Farming, and Community Program Intern at Michigan State University Museum
m The Food, Farming and Community project was an activity of the Michigan State
University Museum that provides materials to build greater understanding about
local food, and the importance of sustainable practice.

3B



4

BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

MARTHA BALDWIN PARK BOARD

Chapter 78 - Section 78-56 Ordinance No. 65, Adopted May 10, 1915
Term: four years
Appointed by the City Commission

Qualifications: The board shall consist of four persons who shall be electors of the city.

Duties: The control and management of the Martha Baldwin Park shall be vested in the Martha
Baldwin Park Board. (Section 78-56)

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

Fax

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Forrester Linda (248) 761-2367 6/26/2023 5/1/2027
1252 S. Bates

linozfor@att.net
Kenning Robert (248) 642-6161 6/8/1992 5/1/2024
1700 Villa

rskandsek@aol.com
Vacant 5/1/2024
Vacant 5/1/2027
Thursday, January 4, 2024 Page1of 1

3B


mbrown
Highlight


4/5/22, 2:34 PM Birmingham, MI Code of Ordinances

ARTICLE Ill. - MARTHA BALDWIN PARK BOARD

Footnotes:
—(3) -
Cross reference— Boards and commissions, § 2-171 et seq.

Sec. 78-56. - Scope.

The control and management of the Martha Baldwin Park shall be vested in the Martha Baldwin Park
Board.

(Code 1963, 8§ 3.11)

Sec. 78-57. - Continuance of board.

The Martha Baldwin Park Board, heretofore established, is hereby continued in full force and effect.

(Code 1963, 83.11)

Sec. 78-58. - Composition, appointment, terms.

The Martha Baldwin Park Board shall consist of four persons who shall be electors of the city, one of
whom shall be appointed to office each year by the city commission to hold office from May 1 of the year in

which appointed for a term of four years.

(Code 1963, § 3.11; Ord. No. 2180, 5-9-16)

Sec. 78-59. - Filling vacancies, removal of member.

Any vacancy occurring in the membership of the Martha Baldwin Park Board shall be filled for the
remainder of the unexpired term by the city commission. The commission may remove any member of the

board for cause.

(Code 1963, 83.11)

Sec. 78-60. - Compensation.

The members of the Martha Baldwin Park Board shall serve without compensation therefor.

(Code 1963, § 3.11)

Sec. 78-61. - Tax for park purposes.

3B 12



4/5/22, 2:34 PM Birmingham, MI Code of Ordinances

The city commission shall each year appropriate and raise by general tax not less than the sum of $25.00,

which sum shall be expended for the improvement and maintenance of Martha Baldwin Park.

(Code 1963, 83.11)

Secs. 78-62—78-80. - Reserved.

3 B 2/2



BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

At the regular meeting of Monday, January 22, 2024, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint one regular member to the Board of Zoning Appeals to serve the remainder of a
three-year term to expire October 10, 2026, and one alternate member to the Board of Zoning
Appeals to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire February 18, 2026.

Interested parties may recommend others or themselves for these positions by submitting a
form available from the City Clerk's office. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's
office on or before noon on Wednesday, January 16, 2024. Applications will appear in the
public agenda at which time the City Commission will discuss recommendations, and may make
nominations and vote onappointments.

Duties of Board
The Board of Zoning Appeals acts on questions arising from the administration of the zoning
ordinance, including the interpretation of the zoning map. The Board hears and decides appeals
from and reviews any order, requirement, decision or determination made by the Building
Official.

Applicant Name Criteria Qualifications
Applicants shall be
property owners of
record and registered

voters.

Carl Kona Birmingham Property | Current alternate member of the
owner and registered | board of Zoning Appeals and has
voter experience with remodeling

through a personal business.

Jason Canvasser Birmingham Property | Has been on the board since 2015,
owner and registered | assists people with zoning issues in
voter legal practice

NOTE: All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2,
Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

To appoint as an alternate member to the Board of Zoning Appeals to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire February 18, 2026.

To appoint as a regular member to the Board of Zoning Appeals to serve a
three-year term to expire October 10, 2026.

3C



4

BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Chapter 126 — Section 126-671 — Seven Members — Three Year Terms
Requirements — Property owners of record and registered voter

The Board of Zoning Appeals acts on questions arising from the administration of the zoning
ordinance, including the interpretation of the zoning map. The board hears and decides appeals
from and reviews any order, requirement, decision or determination made by the building official.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business
E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Hart Kevin (248) 4967363 2/27/2012 10/10/2026
2051 Villa Architect
khartassociates@aol.com
Kona Carl (248)540-2810 4/25/2022 2/18/2026
439 W. Merrill St Alternate Member, Financial Services
carlsbox@hotmail.com
Lilley Richard 248-594-6737 9/6/2018 10/10/2025
648 Cherry Ct. Regular Member
dicklifley@icloud.com
Miller John (248) 703-9384 1/23/2012 10/10/2024

544 Brookside

Morganroth Erik
631 Ann

Reddy Ron
763 Wallace

Friday, November 17, 2023

Architect

Jnmillerstudio@gmail.com

(248) 762-9822 10/12/2015 10/10/2024
Real Estate/Builder

emorganroth@comcast.net

(313) 820-7491 2/11/2019 10/10/2025
Regular member

ron.reddy01@gmail.com

Page 1 of 2

3C


mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight


Vacant 10/10/2026
Regular member

Vacant 2/18/2026
Alternate Member

Yaldo Pierre (248) 534-5585 2/28/2022 10/10/2025

1936 Graefield Attorney

pierreyaldol @gmail.com

3C


mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight

mbrown
Highlight


E USE ONLY

RBIRMINGHAM o SO

A WALKABLE CITY Will Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Board of Zoning Appeals

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board _Regular Member (see back of this form for information)
Name ___Carl Kona Phone  248-540-2810

Residential Address 439 W Merrill St Email * carlsbox@hotmail.com
Residential City, zip _Birmingham 48009 Length of Residence _ 32 yrs
Business Address Occupation _Financial Services

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied _| have

been an alternate BZA member since May '22, participating in most meetings since. This past board experience along

with my past remodeling business and personal experience provide a unique voice for the board.

List your related employment experience _Ran a remodeling business several years ago as well as remodeled my
past two homes in Birmingham.

List your related community activities

List your related educational experience __ BSEE @s well as hands on building knowledge

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? _No

Are you a/rye)ector (r Zii-rij—viter) in the City of Birmingham? _Yes
ya sl j : 11/16/23

Signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamagov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any t/mcg C



OFFICE USE ONLY

@BIRMINGHAM e

A WALKABLE CITY Will Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest B0ard of Zoning Appeals

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board _Member (see back of this form for information)
Name Jason Canvasser Phone 248-231-9972
Residential Address _369 Kimberly St. Email »_Icanvasser@clarkhill.com

Birmingham, MI 48009 12 years

Residential City, Zip Length of Residence

Business Address Clark Hill PLC, 500 Woodward Ave., Suite 3500 Occupation _Attorney

Business City, Zip Detroit, MI 48226

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied
| have sat on the BZA since approx. 2015. In my legal practice, | routinely help businesses and homeowners navigate complex

zoning issues. As a resident of Birmingham, | am interested in continuing my service to the City by utilizing that knowledge to help

regulate land use and act on questions relating to that use.

List your related employment experience Clark Hill PLC, June 1, 2012 through present.

List your related community activities Board of Directors - Birmingham Bloomfield Chamber of Commerce

List your related educational experience University of Michigan - BA, Political Science 2003; Wayne State Law School - JD, 2006

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: _No.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

. . . — Yes
Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham?
U Pl
pe 9/27/2023
Signature of Applicant Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, Ml 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive w & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
recelve these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
JCanvasser
Stamp


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Board of Zoning Appeals Year: 2023
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent| Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Miller, John P P P P A P A P P P P P NM NM 10 2 83%
Hart, Kevin P P P A P P P P P A P P NM NM 10 2 83%
Morganroth, Erik A P P P P P P P P P A P NM NM 10 2 83%
Canvasser, Jason P | P | P | P P P A A A NA NA NA | NM NM | 6 3 67% |
Reddy, Ron P P P P P P A P A P A P NM NM 9 3 75%
Yaldo, Pierre P P P A P P P A P P P P NM NM 10 2 83%
Lilley, Richard P A A P P P P P P P P A NM NM 9 3 75%
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
ALTERNATES
Kona, Carl P | P | P | P P P A P P P P P | NM NM | 11 1 92% |
Member 2 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 7 7 7 6 7 8 4 6 6 6 5 6 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent

P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

3C

Department Head Signature


mbrown
Rectangle

mbrown
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Board of Zoning Appeals Year: 2022
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY |(JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Lillie, Charles A A A P A A P P P NA NA NA P NM 5 5 50%
Miller, John A P A P P P P P P P P A P NM 10 3 77%
Hart, Kevin CP P P P P P A P P P P P P NM 11 1 92%
Moraanroth. Erik A P P P P P P P P P P P P NM 12 1 92%
Canvasser, Jason Alerl Pl el el el el Pl el alerlp |l pIwnm] 11| 2 | 8% I
Reddy, Ron NA NA P P P P P P P P P P P NM 11 0 100%
Yaldo, Pierre NA NA P P A P P P P P P P P NM 10 1 91%
Rodriguez, Francis CP NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0 0 #DIV/0!
Lilley, Richard NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA P 1 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Reddy, Ron CP A NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0 1 0%
Rodenhouse, Erin J. CP P NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1 0 100%
|Kona, Carl NA| NA| NA| NA] P | P P | P | P | P | P | P | P | | 9 | o | 100% |
Lilley, Richard NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA P P NA NA NA NA 2 | 0 | 100% |
Present or Available 4 5 5 7 6 7 7 8 9 7 8 6 8 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items fi)f;,////f.,, P
VY ik 2 2

Department Head Signature

3C


mbrown
Rectangle

mbrown
Rectangle

mbrown
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Board of Zoning Appeals Year: 2021
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Lillie, Charles P P P P P P P A P P P P NM NM 11 1 92%
Miller, John P P P P P P A P P P P P NM NM 11 1 92%
Hart, Kevin P P A P A P A P P P P A NM NM 8 4 67%
Morganroth, Erik P P P P P P P P P A P P NM NM 11 1 92%
Canvasser, Jason P P P P P P A P P P P P NM NM 11 1 92% |
Rodriguez, Francis P A P P P P A P P A A A NM NM 7 5 58%
Lilley, Richard P P P P P P P P P P A P NM NM 11 1 92%
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
ALTERNATES
Reddy, Ron P P P P P P P P P P P P NM NM 12 0 100%
Rodenhouse, Erin J. P P P P P P P P P P P P NM NM 12 0 100%
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 9 8 8 9 8 9 5 8 9 7 7 7 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

3C

Department Head Signature


mbrown
Rectangle


9Cz’ty of %z’rmz'ngham

A Pidiaslic Compmarsity

CHAPTER 126 - ZONING

8.01 The Board of Zoning Appeals

A.

Establish: There shall be established and appointed by the City Commission, in accordance with Section 5, Act No.

207 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1921 (MCL 125.585, MSA 5.2935), as amended, a Board of Zoning Appeals
consisting of seven members each to be appointed for a term of three years.

Alternate Members: The City Commission may also appoint not more than two alternate members for the same term
as regular members of the Board of Zoning Appeals. The alternate member may be called on a rotating basis to sit as
a regular member of the Board of Zoning Appeals in the absence of a regular member. An alternate member may also
be called to service in the place of a regular member for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which the
regular member has abstained for reasons of conflict of interest. The alternate member having been appointed shall
serve in the case until a final decision has been made. The alternate member shall have the same voting rights as a
regular member of the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Procedure: Meetings of the Board of Zoning Appeals shall be held at the call of the chairperson, and at such other
times as the Board of Zoning Appeals may determine. Such chairperson, or in his/her absence, the acting chairperson,
may administer oaths and compel the attendance of witnesses. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall adopt rules of
procedure and shall keep records of applications and the action thereon, which shall be a public record.

Appeals: An appeal to the Board of Zoning Appeals, based in whole or in part on the provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance, may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by any governmental officer, department, Board of Zoning
Appeals or bureau affected by the decision of the Building Official. Such appeal shall be taken by filing with the Board
of Zoning Appeals a notice of appeal, on forms provided by the Building Official, specifying the ground thereof, and by
paying the required fee. The Building Official shall transmit to the Board of Zoning Appeals all papers constituting the
records upon which the appeal action was taken.

Hearing and Notice: The Board of Zoning Appeals shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of an appeal and shall
give due notice of the appeal to the persons to whom real property within 300 feet of the premises in question is
assessed, and to the occupants of single- and two-family dwellings within 300 feet, the notice to be delivered
personally or by mail to the respective owners and tenants at the address given in the last assessment roll. If the
tenant’s name is not known, the term “occupant” may be used. A notice sign shall also be posted in a conspicuous
place on the subject property. Notice signs will be provided by the City of Birmingham. It is the responsibility of the
applicant to post the notice sign as required, to ensure that the notice sign remains posted during the entire notice
period and to remove the notice sign the day after the public hearing the notice sign was advertising. At the hearing,
any person or party may appear in person, by agent or by attorney. All such hearings shall be open to the public.

Powers and Duties: The Board of Zoning Appeals shall have the powers and duties set forth in MCL 125.581 et seq.,
MSA 5.2931 et seq. and as more particularly hereinafter enumerated. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall not have the
power to change the zoning district of any property. The Board of Zoning Appeal's power and duties shall include the
following:

1. Review of administrative decisions.

a. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall hear and decide appeals from and review any order, requirement, decision
or determination made by an administrative official charged with the enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance.

b. It may reverse or affirm, wholly or partly, or may modify the order, requirement, decision or determination
appealed from and shall make such order, requirement, decision or determination as in its opinion ought to be
made in the situation, and to that end shall have all the powers of the officer from whom the appeal is taken.

2. Mapping disputes.
a. Where disputes arise as to the location of the floodplain boundary or the limits of the floodway, the Board of
Zoning Appeals shall resolve the dispute and establish the boundary location in accordance with Section 1.15.

Unified Development Ordinance 3 C Page 1



9Cz’ty of %irmz'ngham

A Pidiaslic Compmarsity

In all cases, the decision of the Board of Zoning Appeals shall be based upon the most current floodplain
studies issued by the Office of Federal Insurance and Hazard Mitigation. Where the Office of Federal
Insurance and Hazard Mitigation information is not available, the best available floodplain information shall be
utilized.

b. Where a dispute involves an allegation that the boundary is incorrect as mapped and Office of Federal
Insurance and Hazard Mitigation floodplain studies are being questioned, the Board of Zoning Appeals shall
modify the boundary of the floodplain or the floodway only upon receipt of an official letter of map
amendment issued by the Office of Federal Insurance and Hazard Mitigation.

3. Variances.

a. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall hear and grant or deny requests for variances from the strict application of
the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance where there are practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships in
carrying out the strict letter of such chapter. In granting a variance, the Board of Zoning Appeals may attach
such conditions as it may deem reasonably necessary to promote the spirit and intent of the Zoning
Ordinance. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall not grant any variance unless it first determines that:

i. Because of special conditions applicable to the property in question, the provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance, if strictly applied, unreasonably prevent the property owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose;

ii. Literal enforcement of the chapter will result in unnecessary hardship;

iii. The granting of the variance will not be contrary to the spirit and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance nor
contrary to the public health, safety and welfare; and

iv. The granting of the variance will result in substantial justice to the property owner, the owners of property
in the area and the general public.

b. Variances from the provisions of Section 4.13, Floodplain Regulations, shall only be granted by the Board of
Zoning Appeals upon a determination of compliance with the general standards for variances contained in the
Zoning Ordinance and in accordance with the following:

i. The variance granted will not result in flood heights in excess of those permitted by the Zoning Ordinance,
additional threats to public safety, extraordinary public expense, create nuisances, cause fraud on or
victimization of the public, or conflict with existing laws or ordinances.

ii. The variance granted shall be the minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief to the
applicant.

iii. Variances may be granted for the reconstruction, rehabilitation or restoration of structures listed on the
National Register of Historic Places or the Michigan Historic Markers listing of historic sites, or any other
state register of historic places without meeting the requirements of this section.

c. Sign Variance Procedure. Any person who feels aggrieved by a decision of the City Planner or Design Review
Board may have the sign reviewed by the Board of Zoning Appeals. A variance may be granted by the Board
of Zoning Appeals only in cases involving practical difficulties when the evidence in the official record of the
appeal supports all the following affirmative findings:

i. That the alleged practical difficulties are peculiar to the property of the person requesting the variance by
reasons of the physical and/or dimensional constraints of the building and/or site, and result from
conditions which do not exist generally throughout the City;

ii. That the granting of the requested variance would not be materially detrimental to the property owners in
the immediate vicinity;

iii. That the granting of the variance would not be contrary to the general objectives of this Chapter and is in
keeping with the spirit and intent of this ordinance; and

iv. That granting the variance will result in substantial justice being done, considering the public benefits
intended to be secured by this Chapter, the individual hardships that will be suffered by a failure of the
Board of Zoning Appeals to grant a variance, and the rights of others whose property would be affected by
the allowance of the variance.

Unified Development Ordinance 3 C Page 2



9Cz’ty of %irmz'ngham

A Pidiaslic Compmarsity

v. In granting a variance, the Board of Zoning Appeals may attach such conditions as it may deem
reasonably necessary to promote the spirit and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and the conditions specified
in the sign ordinance, Chapter 86, Article 02, Section 2.06.

G. Miscellaneous:

1. No order of the Board of Zoning Appeals permitting the erection or alteration of buildings shall be valid for a
period longer than one year, unless a building permit for such erection or alteration is obtained within such period
and such erection or alteration is commenced and proceeds to completion in accordance with the terms of such
permit.

2. No order of the Board of Zoning Appeals permitting a use of a building or premises shall be valid for a period
longer than one year unless such use is established within such period; provided, however, that if the use of such
permit is dependent upon the erection or alteration of a building, such order shall continue in full force and effect
if a building permit for such use, erection or alteration is obtained within such period and such erections or
alterations are commenced and proceed to completion in accordance with the terms of such permit.

Unified Development Ordinance 3 C Page 3



CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
RULES OF PROCEDURE

ARTICLE I - Appeals

A.

Appeals may be filed under the following conditions:

. A property owner may appeal for variance, modification or adjustment of the requirements

of the Zoning Ordinance.

. A property owner may appeal for variance, modification or adjustment of the requirements

of the Sign Ordinance.

. Any aggrieved party may appeal the decision of the Planning Board and/or the Building

Official in accordance with the City of Birmingham Zoning Ordinance, Article Eight,
Section 8.01 (D) Appeals. If an appellant requests a review of any determination of the
Building Official, a complete statement setting forth the facts and reasons for the
disagreement with the Building Official's determination shall include the principal point,
or points on the decision, order or section of the ordinance appealed from, on which the
appeal is based.

Procedures of the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) are as follows:

. Regular BZA meetings, which are open to the public, shall be held on the second Tuesday

of the month at 7:30 P.M. provided there are pending appeals. There will be a maximum
of seven appeals heard at the regular meeting which are taken in the order received. If an
appeal is received on time after the initial seven appeals have been scheduled, it will be
scheduled to the next regular meeting.

. All applications for appeal shall be submitted to the Community Development Department

on or before the 12" day of the month preceding the next regular meeting. If the 12" falls
on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the next working day shall be considered the last
day of acceptance.

. All property owners and occupants within 300 feet of the subject property will be given

written notice of a hearing by the City of Birmingham.

See the application form for specific requirements. If the application is incomplete, the
BZA may refuse to hear the appeal. The Building Official or City Planner may require the
applicant to provide additional information as is deemed essential to fully advise the Board
in reference to the appeal. Refusal or failure to comply shall be grounds for dismissal of
the appeal at the discretion of the Board.

DECEMBER 2018 Page 1

3C



5. In variance requests, applicants must provide a statement that clearly sets forth all special
conditions that may have contributed to a practical difficulty that is preventing a reasonable
use of the property.

6. Where the Birmingham Zoning Ordinance requires site plan approval of a project by the
City Planning Board before the issuance of a building permit, applicants must obtain
preliminary site plan approval by the Planning Board before appeal to the BZA for a
variance request. If such appeal is granted by the BZA, the applicant must seek final site
plan and design review approval from the Planning Board before applying for a building
permit.

7. An aggrieved party may appeal a Planning Board decision. Such appeal must be made
within 30 days of the date of the decision. The BZA, in its discretion, may grant additional
time in exceptional circumstances.

8. Appeals from a decision of the Building Official shall be made within 30 days of the date
of the order, denial of permit, or requirement or determination contested. The BZA, in its
discretion, may grant additional time in exceptional circumstances.

9. An appeal stays all proceedings in accordance with Act #110, Public Acts of 2006, Article
VI, Section 125.3604 (3).

C. The order of hearings shall be:

1. Presentation of official records of the case by the Building Official or City Planner as
presented on the application form.

2. Applicant's presentation of his/her case—the applicant or his/her representative must be
present at the appeal hearing.

3. Interested parties' comments and view on the appeal.

4. Rebuttal by applicant.

5. The BZA may make a decision on the matter or request additional information.
D. Motions and Voting

1. A motion is made to either grant or deny a petitioner's request
a) For a motion to grant or deny a non-use variance request, the motion must receive
four (4) affirmative votes to be approved.
b) For a motion to grant or deny a use variance request, the motion must receive five
(5) affirmative votes to be approved.
c) For a motion to grant or deny an appeal of a decision or order by an administrative
official or board, the motion must receive four (4) affirmative votes to be approved.

DECEMBER 2018 Page 2

3C



2. When a motion made is to approve or deny a petitioner's request and if there is a tie vote,
then the vote results in no action by the board and the petitioner shall be given an
opportunity to have his or her request heard the next regularly scheduled meeting when all
the members are present.

3. When there are less than seven (7) members of the board present for a meeting, then a
petitioner requesting a use variance shall be given an opportunity at the beginning of the
meeting to elect to have it heard at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

4. When there are less than six (6) members present for a meeting, then all petitioners shall
be given an opportunity at the beginning of the meeting to elect to have the request heard
at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

ARTICLE II - Results of an Appeal

A. The Board may reverse, affirm, vary or modify any order, requirement, decision or
determination as in its opinion should be made, and to that end, shall have all the powers
of the officer from whom the appeal has been taken.

B. The decisions of the Board shall not become final until the expiration of five (5) days from
the date of entry of such orders or unless the Board shall find that giving the order
immediate effect is necessary for the preservation of property and/or personal rights and
shall so certify on the record.

C. Whenever any variation or modification of the Zoning Ordinance is authorized by
resolution of the BZA, a Certificate of Survey must be submitted to the Community
Development Department with the building permit application. A building permit must be
obtained within one year of the approval date.

D. Failure of the appellant, or his representative, to appear for his appeal hearing will result in
the appeal being adjourned to the next regular meeting. If, after notice, the appellant fails
to appear for the second time, it will result in an automatic withdrawal of the appeal. The
appellant may reapply to the BZA.

E. Any applicant may, with the consent of the Board, withdraw his application at any time
before final action.

F. Any decision of the Board favorable to the applicant is tied to the plans submitted,
including any modifications approved by the Board at the hearing and agreed to by the
applicant, and shall remain valid only as long as the information or data provided by the
applicant is found to be correct and the conditions upon which the resolution was based are
maintained.

DECEMBER 2018 Page 3

3C



ARTICLE III - Rehearings

A. No rehearing of any decision of the Board shall be considered unless new evidence is
submitted which could not reasonably have been presented at the previous hearing or unless there
has been a material change of facts or law.

B. Application or rehearing of a case shall be in writing and subject to the same rules as an
original hearing, clearly stating the new evidence to be presented as the basis of an appeal for
rehearing.

I certify that I have read and understand the above rules of procedure for the City of Birmingham
Board of Zoning Appeals.

Signature of Applicant

DECEMBER 2018 Page 4

3C



CITY AND VILLAGE ZONING ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 207 of 1921

*HEX* [25.585 THIS SECTION IS REPEALED BY ACT 110 OF 2006 EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2006 *****

125.585 Board of appeals; rules governing procedure; appointment and terms of members;
powers and duties of board; appeals; variances; remuneration; finality of decision; judicial
review.

Sec. 5. (1) The legislative body of a city or village may act as a board of appeals upon questions arising
under a zoning ordinance. The legislative body may establish rules to govern its procedure as a board of
appeals. In the alternative, the legislative body may appoint a board of appeals consisting of not less than 5
members, each to be appointed for a term of 3 years. Appointments of the first members shall be for terms of
1, 2, and 3 years, respectively, so as nearly as possible to provide for the subsequent appointment of an equal
number of members each year. After the initial appointments, each member shall hold office for the full
3-year term.

(2) Under procedures specified in the zoning ordinance, the legislative body of a city or village may
appoint not more than 2 alternate members for the same term as regular members of the board of appeals. The
alternate members may be called on a rotating basis as specified in the zoning ordinance to sit as regular
members of the board of appeals in the absence of a regular member. An alternate member may also be called
to serve in the place of a regular member for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which the regular
member has abstained for reasons of conflict of interest. The alternate member called shall serve in the case
until a final decision is made. The alternate member has the same voting rights as a regular member of the
board of appeals.

(3) The board of appeals shall hear and decide appeals from and review any order, requirements, decision,
or determination made by an administrative official or body charged with the enforcement of an ordinance
adopted under this act. The board of appeals shall also hear and decide matters referred to the board or upon
which the board is required to pass under an ordinance adopted under this act. For special land use and
planned unit development decisions, an appeal may be taken to the board of appeals only if provided for in
the zoning ordinance.

(4) In a city or village having a population of less than 1,000,000, the concurring vote of a majority of the
members of the board is necessary to reverse an order, requirement, decision, or determination of an
administrative official or body, or to decide in favor of the applicant a matter upon which the board is
required to pass under an ordinance, or to effect a variation in an ordinance except that a concurring vote of
2/3 of the members of the board is necessary to grant a variance from uses of land permitted in an ordinance.
In a city having a population of 1,000,000 or more, the concurring vote of 2/3 of the members of the board is
necessary to reverse an order, requirement, decision, or determination of an administrative official or body, or
to decide in favor of the applicant a matter upon which the board is required to pass under an ordinance, or to
grant a variance in an ordinance.

(5) An appeal may be taken by a person aggrieved, or by an officer, department, board, or bureau of the
city or village. In addition, a variance in an ordinance may be applied for and granted pursuant to section 4 of
the uniform condemnation procedures act, 1980 PA 87, MCL 213.54, and this act. A board of rules or board
of building appeals of a city or village may be enlarged to consist of not less than 5 members, and these may
be appointed as the board of appeals as provided in this section.

(6) An appeal under this section shall be taken, within a time prescribed by the board of appeals by general
rule, by filing, with the officer or body from whom the appeal is taken and with the board of appeals, a notice
of appeal specifying the grounds for the appeal. The officer or body from whom the appeal is taken shall
immediately transmit to the board all the papers constituting the record upon which the action appealed from
was taken.

(7) An appeal under this section stays all proceedings in furtherance of the action appealed from unless the
officer or body from whom the appeal is taken certifies to the board of appeals, after the notice of appeal is
filed, that by reason of facts stated in the certificate, a stay would in the opinion of the officer or body cause
imminent peril to life or property. If such a certification is filed, the proceedings shall only be stayed by a
restraining order. A restraining order may be granted by the board of appeals or by the circuit court, on
application, on notice to the officer or body from whom the appeal is taken and on due cause shown.

(8) The board of appeals shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of the appeal and give notice of the
appeal to the persons to whom real property within 300 feet of the premises in question is assessed, and to the
occupants of single and 2-family dwellings within 300 feet. The notice shall be delivered personally or by
mail addressed to the respective owners and tenants at the address given in the last assessment roll. If a

Rendered Thursday, July 06, 2006 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 234 of 2006
© Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov

3C



tenant's name is not known, the term “occupant” may be used. Upon the hearing, a party may appear in
person or by agent or by attorney.

(9) The board of appeals shall decide the appeal within a reasonable time. The board of appeals may
reverse or affirm, wholly or partly, or may modify the order, requirement, decision, or determination appealed
from and shall make an order, requirement, decision, or determination as in the board's opinion ought to be
made in the premises, and to that end shall have all the powers of the officer or body from whom the appeal is
taken. If there are practical difficulties or unnecessary hardship in carrying out the strict letter of the
ordinance, the board of appeals may in passing upon appeals grant a variance in any of its rules or provisions
relating to the construction, or structural changes in, equipment, or alteration of buildings or structures, or the
use of land, buildings, or structures, so that the spirit of the ordinance shall be observed, public safety secured,
and substantial justice done.

(10) The board of appeals may impose conditions upon an affirmative decision, as provided in section
4¢(2). The legislative body of a city or village may authorize the remuneration of the members of the board
for attendance at each meeting.

(11) The decision of the board of appeals is final. However, a person having an interest affected by the
zoning ordinance may appeal to the circuit court. Upon appeal, the circuit court shall review the record and
decision of the board of appeals to ensure that the decision meets all of the following requirements:

(a) Complies with the constitution and laws of this state.

(b) Is based upon proper procedure.

(c) Is supported by competent, material, and substantial evidence on the record.

(d) Represents the reasonable exercise of discretion granted by law to the board of appeals.

(12) If the court finds the record of the board of appeals inadequate to make the review required by this
section, or that additional material evidence exists that with good reason was not presented to the board of
appeals, the court shall order further proceedings before the board of appeals on conditions that the court
considers proper. The board of appeals may modify its findings and decision as a result of the new
proceedings, or may affirm the original decision. The supplementary record and decision shall be filed with
the court.

(13) As a result of the review required by this section, the court may affirm, reverse, or modify the decision
of the board of appeals.

History: 1921, Act 207, Imd. Eff. May 17, 1921;—CL 1929, 2637;—Am. 1941, Act 306, Eff. Jan. 10, 1942;—Am. 1947, Act 272,
Eff. Oct. 11, 1947:—CL 1948, 125.585;—Am. 1952, Act 97, Eff. Sept. 18, 1952;—Am. 1968, Act 202, Eff. Nov. 15, 1968;—Am. 1973,
Act 204, Imd. Eff. Jan. 11, 1974;—Am. 1978, Act 638, Eff. Mar. 1, 1979:—Am. 1979, Act 180, Eff. Mar. 18, 1980;—Am. 1986, Act
191, Imd. Eff. July 8, 1986;—Am. 2000, Act 20, Imd. Eff. Mar. 8, 2000.

Rendered Thursday, July 06, 2006 Page 2 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 234 of 2006
© Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov

3C



STILLE-DEROSSETT-HALE SINGLE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 230 of 1972

125.1514 Construction board of appeals; creation; appointment, qualifications, and terms of
members; appeal to board; hearing; decision; statement of reasons for decision; appeal to
commission; copy of decision; additional powers or duties; procedures; conducting
business at public meeting; notice; availability of certain writings to public.

Sec. 14. (1) A construction board of appeals for each governmental subdivision enforcing the code shall be
created consisting of not less than 3 nor more than 7 members, as determined by the governing body of the
governmental subdivision. Unless otherwise provided by local law or ordinance, the members of the board of
appeals shall be appointed for 2-year terms by the chief executive officer of a city, village, or township and
the chairperson of the county board of commissioners of a county. A member of the board of appeals shall be
qualified by experience or training to perform the duties of members of the board of appeals. A person may
serve on the board of appeals of more than 1 governmental subdivision. If an enforcing agency refuses to
grant an application for a building permit, or if the enforcing agency makes any other decision pursuant or
related to this act, or the code, an interested person, or the person's authorized agent, may appeal in writing to
the board of appeals. The board of appeals shall hear the appeal and render and file its decision with a
statement of reasons for the decision with the enforcing agency from whom the appeal was taken not more
than 30 days after submission of the appeal. Failure by the board of appeals to hear an appeal and file a
decision within the time limit is a denial of the appeal for purposes of authorizing the institution of an appeal
to the commission. A copy of the decision and statement of the reasons for the decision shall be delivered or
mailed, before filing, to the party taking the appeal.

(2) This act does not prevent a governmental subdivision from granting its board of appeals additional
powers or duties not inconsistent with this act, or from establishing procedures to be followed by its board of
appeals insofar as the procedures do not conflict with this act. Except as otherwise provided by this act, or by
other laws or ordinances, a board of appeals may by rules establish its own procedures.

(3) The business which the board of appeals may perform shall be conducted at a public meeting of the
board of appeals held in compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. Public notice of the time,
date, and place of the meeting shall be given in the manner required by Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of
1976.

(4) A record of decisions made by the board of appeals, properly indexed, and any other writing prepared,
owned, used, in the possession of, or retained by the board of appeals in the performance of an official
function shall be made available to the public in compliance with Act No. 442 of the Public Acts of 1976.

History: 1972, Act 230, Eff. Jan. 1, 1973;:—Am. 1977, Act 195, Imd. Eff. Nov. 17, 1977:—Am. 1978, Act 442, Imd. Eff. Oct. 9,
1978.

Popular name: Act 230

Popular name: Uniform Construction Code

Rendered Tuesday, October 18, 2022 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 211 of 2022
© Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov

3C



CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
BOARD OF ETHICS
REQUEST FOR ADVISORY OPINION 2023-04
ADVISORY OPINION
1. STATEMENT OF FACTS

Jason Canvasser has served honorably as a member of the City of Birmingham Board of
Zoning Appeals (“BZA”) since 2016. During his tenure on the BZA, Mr. Canvasser has
been and remains today in the active practice of law as an equity principal of the law firm
Clark Hill PLC (“Clark Hill”) in its Detroit office. As@ Principal of Clark Hill, Mr.
Canvasser owes certain fiduciary duties to the firim not relevant to the questions presented in
this matter. Mr. Canvasser nonetheless has personal, professional and financial interests in
the success of the firm.

Clark Hill has an office located at 220 Park St Birmingham. On May 11, 2023, Clark
Hill applied to the BZA for a dimeénsional variance for proposed illuminated building signage
for its Park St. location. When the Clark Hill vatiance application came before the BZA at
its June 13, 2023 hearing, Mt. Canvasser recused himself and refrained from any discussion,
deliberation, action or voting on the matter due to his simultaneous service on the BZA and
asd Principal of the applicant, Clark Hill. At the June 13, 2023, meeting the BZA voted 4 to
3 to demy €Clark Hill’s application for the dimensional variance.

Clark Hill thendfiled an action in the Oakland County Circuit Court seeking reversal of
the BZA’s decision denying the signage variance. Mr. Canvasser did not participate in the
preparation of the action and has not and will not participate in its prosecution.

At the October 2, 2023 City Commission meeting, Mr. Canvasser applied for

reappointment to the BZA. He affirmed to the Commission on the record that he would

3C



Case No. 2023-04

continue to recuse himself from all decisions regarding Clark Hill. The Commission then
determined that before deciding on Mr. Canvasser’s application for reappointment to the
BZA it would request an advisory opinion from this Board on the appropriateness of his
reappointment to and service on the BZA while the Clark Hill action against the City and
BZA is pending. The City Manager’s Office then filed its Request for Advisory Opinion and
Addendum to Request for Advisory Opinion, accepted by the City'Clerk’s Office by
Alexandra Bingham on 11/16/2023.

At a meeting of the Board of Ethics (“BOE”) on Décember 19, 2023, following a
presentation by Mr. Canvasser, discussion and questions by thé BOE and City Attorney
Kucharek, the BOE voted unanimously: “To Advise the City Manager and the City
Commission that the facts presented to the' Boatrd of Ethics did not prohibit Mr. Canvasser’s
reappointment to the BZA.” (City of BirminghamdBoard of Ethics Minutes, December 19,
2023, 151 Martin, Birmingham.)

II. DISCUSSION

The City of Birmingham(Ethics Ordinance applies to Mr. Canvasser as a City official as
defined by §2-322 of the Bitmingham City Code. Art. 1X, §§2-320 to 2-326. City officials
liké Mr. Canvasser are required to disclose all conflicts of interests posed by their service to
the City and their duties or obligations to any person or entity holding an interest adverse to
the City in connection with their services, duties or obligations owed to the City by virtue of
their position as Officials of the City. (Code §2-323.) The Code provides:

(10)  Determination of conflict of interest. A conflict of interest exists if:
a. The city or employee has any financial interest, beyond
ownership of his or her place of residence in the outcome of

a matter currently before that city official or employee, or is
associated as owner, member, partner, officer, employee,

2

3C



Case No. 2023-04

broker or stockholder in an enterprise that will be affected
by the outcome of such matter, and such interest is or may
be adverse to the public interest in the proper performance
of said official’s or employee’s governmental duties, or;

b. The city official or employee has reason to believe or
expect that he or she will derive a direct monetary gain or
suffer a direct monetary loss, as the case may be, by reason
of his or her official activity, or;

c. The public official has any other prohibited interest as
defined by state statutes relating to conflictséf interest.

(Code, §2-324(10)).

As a member of Clark Hill, Mr. Canvasser had both a financial and personal‘interest in
the outcome of his firm’s application for a signage variance. H€ thus properly disclosed and
recused himself from the matter, and refrained from any discussion, deliberation, action or voting
on the matter. Therefore, Mr. Canvasser fulfilled completely his obligations under the Code
arising from his conflicting interest in the matter,.and any City officials faced with similar
circumstances who conduef themselves in the same manner as he, would likewise fulfill their
obligations under the Code. (§2-324(b)Y)

In the case.where a conflict arises in the course of a City official’s exercise of the
official’sdduties as an agent,or representative of the City, the Code does not require
disqualification of the official from reappointment. (See §2-325(b)). Rather, as stated above, it
requires the official to dis€lose the conflict, recuse him or herself, and refrain from any
discussion, deliberations, action or voting on the matter as Mr. Canvasser did here. Also here, as
a further safeguard going forward relative to this matter, Clark Hill established an ethical firewall
between Mr. Canvasser and the litigation. Therefore, there is no impediment under the Code to
Mr. Canvasser’s, or a City official acting similarly under similar circumstances, reappointment to

his official position with the City.

3C



Case No. 2023-04

CONCLUSIONS
1. The appropriate action for a sitting or proposed appointee to a City board or
committee ("appointee") who also owes duties to a person or entity that is adverse to the City in
pending litigation commenced by the adverse person or entity is to disclose the adverse matter,

recuse him or herself from the matter, and refrain from any discussion, deli tion, action or

voting on the matter before the appointee’s board or committee.
2. Inits discretion, the City Commission may appoint o son to a board or

committee where the person owes duties to a person or € adverse to the City, d or

committee provided the person complies with his or

James D. Robb, Esq. Chairperson

John J. Schrot, Jr., Esq. — Member

Michael P. Coakley, Es

88888.00230

3C



Birmingham City Commission Minutes
January 8, 2024
Municipal Building, 151 Martin
7:30 p.m.

Vimeo Link: https://vimeo.com/900952400

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Elaine McLain, Mayor, opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

I1. ROLL CALL

City Clerk Bingham called the roll.

Present: Mayor McLain
MPT Schafer
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Longe

Absent: None

Staff: City Manager Ecker; City Clerk Bingham, Assistant City Engineer Borton, Assistant
City Manager Clemence, City Engineer Coatta, Senior Planner Cowan, Assistant City Manager
Fairbairn, Police Chief Grewe, Police Captain Kearney, City Attorney Kucharek, Parks & Forestry
Foreman McGaughey, Fire Chief Wells, Department of Public Services Director Zielinski

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS,
RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF
GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

State Rep. Sharon MacDonell and State Rep. Natalie Price provided State legislative updates.

Oakland County Commissioner Charlie Cavell provided County Commission updates.

IV. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

David Bloom made a comment regarding accessory dwelling units in Birmingham and about
interactions between voters and their legislators.

Tom Schneider made a comment regarding an issue with the Birmingham Country Club.

V. CONSENT AGENDA

01-001-24 Consent Agenda

S5A



https://vimeo.com/900952400

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Longe, seconded by Commissioner Long:
To move the Consent Agenda with the exception of Items B, G, and H.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor McLain
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Longe
MPT Schafer
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None

A. Resolution to approve the City Commission regular meeting minutes of December 18,
2023.

C. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments,
dated January 4, 2024 in the amount of $1,091,382.32.

D. Resolution to amend the 2024 Schedule of Fees, Charges, Bonds and Insurance to include
a change in the Birmingham Museum’s research fee from $25 to $30 per hour.

E. Resolution to install all-way stop control at the intersections of Columbia St and Villa Rd
and Columbia St and Haynes St. Further, to direct the Chief of Police and the City Clerk
to sign the traffic control orders on behalf of the City.

F. Resolution to enter into a lease agreement with Birmingham Tower Partners, LLC in the
amount of $850.00 per year with annual inflationary adjustments for an encroachment of
360 sq. ft. of right-of-way for private residential balconies at 479 S. Old Woodward.

01-002-24 Warrant List — December 20, 2023 (Item B)

Mayor McLain pulled the Item B, explaining that she pulls warrant lists with payments to the
48th District Court. She noted that a payment to the 48th District Court of $466,481 was made
as part of this warrant list.

Commissioner Host expressed appreciation for the Mayor’s pulling of the item.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Long:
To approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated December 20,
2023 in the amount of $1,378,750.34.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor MclLain
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Longe
MPT Schafer
Commissioner Long

2 January 8, 2024

S5A



Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None
01-003-24 Board of Review Member Resignation (Item G)
Commissioner Longe pulled Item G and thanked Cynthia Rose for her years of service.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Longe, seconded by MPT Schafer:
To accept the resignation of Cynthia Rose from the Board of Review, to thank her for her service,
and direct the City Clerk to begin the process of filling the vacancy.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor McLain
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Longe
MPT Schafer
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None
01-004-24 Redding Road Project — Contract #9-23(S) Contract Award (Item H)

Commissioner Haig pulled Item H. Staff answered informational questions from Commissioner
Haig.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Haig, seconded by MPT Schafer:
To accept the suggested Commission action as indicated on pages three through 12 of the packet,
under Item 5H.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor McLain
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Longe
MPT Schafer
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

3 January 8, 2024

S5A




VIII. NEW BUSINESS

01-005-24 Public Hearing of Necessity - Edgewood Road Project #6-24 (S) Water
and Sewer Lateral Special Assessment District

The Mayor opened the public hearing at 8:05 p.m.

CE Coatta presented the item.

Seeing no public comment, the Mayor closed the public hearing at 8:11 p.m.
Staff answered informational questions from the Commission.

Commissioners made the following comments in the course of discussion:

e This project was approved by a previous Commission and proposed by a previous City
Administration using different criteria than the City uses now. It would be appropriate to
clarify whether this project represented an appropriate use of resources;

e When roads are cut into for any reason, it shortens the life of the road;

e This road was likely scheduled for improvement by the previous administration because
the scoping likely indicated that these sewer replacements were more urgent than other
sewers scoped around the same time;

e The road has not been repaved in the last 25 years. This project might allow for the
creation of a rain garden, which could help reduce flooding in the area. The sewers are
older than 50 years, and the water pressure in the project area is lacking. The looping of
the water lines would be valuable for the residents in the project area;

e This project would improve the health, safety, and welfare of the residents in the area;

e It was clarified that this project would actually replace the portion of the sewer line not
located on private property; and,

e Replacing the remainder of the sewer line on private property during this project may
result in cost savings for the residents versus replacing the sewer line as part of a separate
project.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Longe, seconded by Commissioner Baller:
WHEREAS,  Notice was given pursuant to Section 94-7 of the City Code, to each owner or
party-in-interest of property and lots to be assessed, by first class mail, and by publication in a
newspaper generally circulated in the City; and

WHEREAS, The City Commission has conducted a public hearing and has determined to
proceed with the project of replacing sewer services 50 years of age or older or of material that
are not acceptable for City standards and replacing water services that are less than 1 inch in
diameter on Edgewood Road between E. Lincoln Street and E. Southlawn Blvd.; and

WHEREAS, The City has previously established a policy requiring replacement of sewer
services 50 years of age or older or of material that are not acceptable for City standard and
water services less than 1 inch in diameter and the City street is open for repairs or reconstruction;
and

4 January 8, 2024

S5A




WHEREAS, The City Commission, after the public hearing, has determined that the Edgewood
Road Project, the replacement of sewer services that are 50 years of age or older or of material
that are not acceptable for City standards, the replacement of water services that are less than 1
inch in diameter, is a necessity and is in the best interest of the City; and

WHEREAS,  The Commission has approved the detailed plans and estimates of cost prepared
by the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS,  Formal bids have been received and the actual cost of sewer service and water
service replacement has been determined; and

WHEREAS, The City Engineer has determined the boundaries of sewer service lateral and
water service laterals located within the limits of the following streets shall be installed as part of
the Edgewood Road Project (Contract #4-23(S)): Edgewood Road — E. Lincoln Street to E.
Southlawn Blvd.; and

WHEREAS, The formula used in making the assessment is 100% of the contractor’s charge
for replacing the lateral service that is 50 years of age or older or constructed of materials that
are not acceptable for City standard and water service that is less than 1 inch in diameter within
the public right-of-way between the utility and the property line (calculated at the rate of $170.00
per foot of sewer service pipe and $110.00 per foot of water service pipe).

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, The City Commission has determined that the scope of the
public improvement as described is in the best interest of the City and will benefit the properties
listed in the assessment roll, and the City Commission directs the Manager to prepare a Special
Assessment Roll and present the same to the City Commission for confirmation and further set a
Public Hearing and give notice on January 22, 2024.

Sewer Lateral SAD

Street Address

280 E. Lincoln

400 E. Lincoln

1204 Edgewood
1212 Edgewood
1236 Edgewood
1260 Edgewood
1272 Edgewood
1300 Edgewood
1332 Edgewood
1348 Edgewood
1416 Edgewood
1450 Edgewood
1486 Edgewood
1498 Edgewood

5 January 8, 2024

S5A



Water Lateral SAD

Street Address

1204 Edgewood
1260 Edgewood
1288 Edgewood
1300 Edgewood
1332 Edgewood
1416 Edgewood
1450 Edgewood
1472 Edgewood
1498 Edgewood

Commissioner Haig expressed concern about voting in favor of the motion since he did not know
the net cost of the project.

Subsequent to staff comment, Commissioner Haig reiterated for the record that the project was
estimated to cost a little over $2.2 million based off of a December 2023 quote.

Commissioner Long stated that Edgewood from Lincoln to Southlawn measures approximately a
quarter of a mile.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Mayor McLain
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None

01-006-24 Postponement of Shirley Rd. & Arlington St. Interim Report
for City-Initiated Unimproved Street Project

Citing his residence within the project area, Commissioner Baller recused himself from all items
on the present agenda regarding the Shirley Rd. & Arlington St. Unimproved Street Project and
left the room at 8:50 p.m.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Haig:
To postpone the Commission’s proposed discussion of the proposed Arlington and Shirley sewer
and road improvements until the next Commission meeting.

MPT Schafer said there was presently an opportunity to hear residents’ opinions, and so she
would not support the motion to postpone the discussion.

6 January 8, 2024

S5A



Commissioner Longe said that she had independently visited the project area, and said she did
not feel that a second visit would further contribute to her deliberations.

The Mayor clarified by a show of hands that all Commissioners deliberating on the item had visited
the project area by car, had also visited the project area by bicycle or on foot, had read all the
resident correspondence included in the agenda packet, had read all the other item information
included in the agenda packet, and had watched the video recording of the relevant Multi-Modal
Transportation Board (MMTB) discussion of the item.

Staff answered informational questions from the Commission.

Commissioner Long noted that while he was a member of the MMTB during initial discussions of
the project, he had resigned from the MMTB and joined the Commission by the time the MMTB
voted on its recommendations regarding the project. He suggested that the knowledge he gained
from the MMTB discussions would benefit the Commission’s deliberations, and that his prior
participation in some of the MMTB's discussions would not necessitate his present recusal.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig

Nays, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Mayor McLain

01-007-24 Special Meeting to Tour Shirley Rd. & Arlington St.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Haig:

To move that the special meeting of the City Commission be scheduled prior to the Commission’s
next meeting for the purpose of on-site fact-finding with representatives of the Coryell
Association, and that consistent with the City Attorney’s counsel, proper public notice be given at
least 18 hours in advance of the meeting start time.

Staff answered informational questions from the Commission.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Nays, Mayor McLain

Mayor McLain explained her no vote was a matter of process, since all the Commissioners had
visited Arlington and Shirley and had received information from residents and staff.

Commissioner Host, the Mayor, and Commissioner Long had a brief exchange about a portion of
the Open Meetings Act (OMA).

7 January 8, 2024

S5A



Shirley Rd. & Arlington St. Interim Report for City-Initiated Unimproved Street
Project

SP Cowan, CE Coatta, and FC Wells presented the item and answered informational questions
from the Commission.

The Mayor explained to the public the procedure for commenting on the item.
Public Comment

Mike and Lindsay Vansyckle, Lisa Drake, Jenny Shebib, Olivia Davis, Richard Silbergleit opposed
sidewalks being added within the project area.

Doug DelGrosso and Mr. Silbergleit opposed changes to the street widths.

Kathleen Deveraux opposed the City’s newer method of selecting roads for improvement in light
of how the improvements are funded.

Midge Moran opposed the project.
Mark Nickita and Janelle Whipple-Boyce supported the project.

Pam Minelli opposed the project’s impact on her property and the project’s hypothetical financial
impact on senior citizens residing in the project area.

Mike Minelli supported the water and sewer repairs, and supported the City in seeking funding
for the water and sewer repairs from other sources.

Jim Mirro supported an alternative plan.

Virginia Holcomb requested that the City provide information that would make the plan
reasonable to residents of Arlington and Shirley.

Paul Reagan made a comment regarding the OMA.
A number of residents thanked the Commission and Staff for their work on the item.

The following comments were made during the Commission’s discussion:

e Improving the water system within the project area would represent a significant safety
improvement since it would increase the water pressure available to fire hydrants;

e The Commission has reviewed all available information and feedback from experts, staff,
and residents;

e [tis important to understand that a Commissioner might both:

o Earnestly listen to a resident’s stated concerns; and,
o Reach a conclusion contrary to a resident’s preferred conclusion;

e Commissioners joined the Commission to listen to fellow residents and to try and make
the best decisions possible for the entire community. Commissioners are tasked with
having the wherewithal to make the best possible decisions. Commissioners are residents
first. Commissioners are volunteers who receive $5 a meeting;

8 January 8, 2024

S5A



Residents are encouraged to express their opinions at Commission meetings;

It is inappropriate and inaccurate for residents to acuse the Commissioners of not
listening. It is inappropriate for residents to threaten the Commissioners. The Commission
takes its decisions seriously. Residents were perhaps not giving the Commissioners
enough credit for trying to be open-minded and impartial;

The Commission is very careful about observing the OMA;

The Commission aims to undertake infrastructure improvements, to protect and improve
the health, safety, and welfare of the residents, and to improve sustainability in the City.
The Commission was elected to implement those improvements.

The implication that the Commission was neglecting to hear an overwhelming majority of
the residents on Arlington and Shirley was not borne out by the numbers;

Addressing some inaccuracies raised during public comment: A resident commented that
86% of residents on Arlington and Shirley were against sidewalks, when the initial
surveys indicated that 56% of residents were against sidewalks. Additionally, 36
households did not respond to the surveys, and eight indicated that they were in favor of
sidewalks. Latham was only repaved, which is why sidewalks were not considered for the
project at that time. Two women sit on the MMTB, and the Commission strives to adhere
to the values of diversity, equity, and inclusion. The City is able to require residents to
financially contribute to certain infrastructure work without the residents’ assent, and
there is precedent for doing so. The 2040 Plan recommends both 26 foot streets and
sidewalks;

The Commission is tasked with representing all the residents of the community;

Part of the conclusions reached by the Ad Hoc Unimproved Streets Study Committee
(AHUSSC) was that street improvements should be expert-driven. Residents, in general,
have many opinions about character of their streets but lack sufficient expertise to make
the best decisions regarding street improvements. Resident-initiated processes often
proved contentious and gridlocked. That is why the AHUSSC recommended that road
improvements occur based on a City initiative and based on expert-defined criteria;
While residents of a street may feel that they deserve greater say on a project that
affects their street, there is a limit to that. Residents own their homes, but do not own
the right of way in front of their homes;

People tend to dislike change initially. Restdents previously had concerns about changes
to Shain Park, and many people now vocally appreciate the changes that were made;
The tree canopy on Arlington has the potential to look as desirable as the one on Linden;
If residents of a street wanted to remove their sidewalks, the Commission would not
entertain that. There is a limit to the decisions that can be made based on character;
Birmingham invests funds every year into ensuring that its sidewalks are well-maintained;
and,

It might be most appropriate to review this project as three separate but interrelated
items: the water and sewer, the road surface, and the sidewalks. Residents seemed
largely supportive of the water and sewer improvements. If the survey had been phrased
differently regarding the easements, the answers may have been different. When
including the interest on the assessments, the amounts owed by residents for their
portion of the project would be large. It would be important to look more carefully at the
financial aspects of this project, and at the financial costs of improving streets more
generally. The 2040 Plan is a guidebook, not a mandate. Residents each chose their
homes based on their particular criteria, and the Commission must consider how its
decisions could impact those choices.

9 January 8, 2024

S5A



It was requested that staff’s presentation be distributed to the Commission and made available
to the public.

It was noted that Commissioner Baller would remain recused for the special meeting regarding
this project.

It was determined that the Commission would hold a publicly-noticed, open to the public special
meeting regarding this project on Saturday, January 13, 2024 at 12 p.m.

The Commission and staff clarified the logistics of the special meeting.
The Commission took a brief recess, and returned from recess.
01-008-24 Special Meeting to Tour Shirley Rd. & Arlington St. (Part II)

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Longe, seconded by Commissioner Host:
To move that the Commission schedule a special meeting to have a walking tour of Shirley,
Arlington, and related areas on Saturday, January 13 at noon.

It was noted that the meeting would occur if the weather permitted.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain

Nays, None
It was decided the snow date would be January 20, 2024 at 3 p.m.
Commissioner Baller rejoined the meeting at 12:02 a.m.

01-009-24 Capital Improvement Projects — Oakland Ave Between N. Oid
Woodward and Woodward Ave

CE Coatta and SP Cowan presented the item. Staff and Julie Kroll of Fleis and Vandenbrink
answered informational questions from the Commission.

The following comment was made during the Commission’s discussion:
e When heading west on Oakland from Woodward, the street markings indicating the ability
to turn left or proceed straight should be located further to the east.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Long:

To approve the proposed design for N. Old Woodward and Oakland Ave between Woodward Ave
and N. Old Woodward Ave with enhanced green space along Oakland Ave, a permanent bus stop

10 January 8, 2024

S5A



loading area with an island, and a permanent bump out at the northwest corner of N. Old
Woodward and Willits St. as pictured in Exhibit A.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None
Commiission Items for Future Discussion
01-010-24 Birmingham Country Club Variance Letter

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Haig:

To ask the City Manager to engage the City of Beverly Hills as soon as possible, advising
Bloomfield Township and Birmingham Country Club how this proposed variance adversely affects
our mutual residential homeowners.

The Commission asked that CM Ecker send a letter, similar to the letter previously sent by former
CM Markus, without further Commission discussion in this one case.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain

Nays, Commissioner Baller
01-011-24 Three Step Process Precedent

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Longe, seconded by Commissioner Haig:

To note that the Commission has deviated from its normal process in this instance only because
of the urgency of time, and that this does not set a standard for future Items for Future
Discussion.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain
Commissioner Baller

11 January 8, 2024

S5A



Nays, None
01-012-24 City-Provided Cell Phones

MOTION: Motion by Mayor McLain, seconded by Commissioner Longe:

To request that the City provide the Commissioners with cell phones that the Commissioners
would use only for City business, so that when Freedom of Information Act requests occur, or
there are other exchanges, that those interactions occur on a City-provided cell phone as opposed
to Commissioners’ personal phones, to be discussed at a later date.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None

At the request of the Commission, Staff said they would review whether the intersection of Torry
and Haynes should have Stop Signs, and would return to the Commission with further information.

Commission Discussion On Items from A Prior Meeting
01-013-24 Speed Mitigation

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Baller, seconded by Commissioner Long:
To put this item on a future agenda for a full discussion.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor McLain
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None
01-014-24 To Add Brandon to the Shirley and Arlington Project
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Baller, seconded by Commissioner Long:

To move this item to the third step.
MPT Schafer noted that multiple stages of review allow for project refinement and clarification.

12 January 8, 2024

S5A



Commissioner Long noted there may have been reasons for initially proposing the project without
Brandon.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, MPT Schafer
Commissioner Longe
Commissioner Long
Commissioner Host
Commissioner Haig
Mayor MclLain
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None

VIII. REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

IX.

COMMUNICATIONS

X.

REPORTS

A. Commissioner Reports
1. Notice of Intention to Appoint to the Cable Casting Board

The Mayor noted that this Board was now the Cable Board, and that its description of activity
needed to be updated.

2. Notice of Intention to Appoint to the Board of Review
3. Notice of Intention to Appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board
B. Commissioner Comments
The Mayor shared information from a letter from Josephine Connolly.
It was noted that staff would provide a copy of Ms. Connolly’s letter to the Commission, and
would publicize the scholarship mentioned in the letter to Birmingham’s first responders, police,
and EMT.

C. Advisory Boards, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas
D. Legislation

It was noted that the State legislature would be reconvening soon.
E. City Staff

INFORMATION ONLY

XI.

ADJOURN

The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 12:32 a.m.

13 January 8, 2024

S5A




/Mw»\/

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk Laura Eichenhorn, City Transcriptionist

14 January 8, 2024

S5A



City of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/11/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
PAPER CHECK
295892 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 500.00
295893 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 1,166.00
295894 * 009743 A. MICHAEL DELLER 364.18
295895 * 007266 AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC 579.09
295896 * 003233 ALL SEASON GUTTERS INC 2,400.00
295897 * 000161 ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES PC 775.00
295898 * 008977 JOBMATCH LLC DBA APPLICANTPRO 2,750.00
295899 * 007033 APPLIED IMAGING 220.28
295900 * 001466 ASCAP 500.00
295901 * 006759 AT&T 187.32
295902 * 008708 DAVID BARTLEY 120.87
295903 * 009358 BEASLEY MEDIA GROUP, LLC 8,750.00
295904 001201 BIRMINGHAM YOUTH ASSISTANCE 7,837.68
295905 003526 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 501.44
295906 * 009328 BERNARD BREWER 594.18
295907 005717 BSB COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 131.25
295907 * 005717 BSB COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 18,688.98
295908 008799 BUTCHER & BUTCHER CONSTRUCTION CO 23,704.00
295909 * 003786 C & G PUBLISHING INC. 2,880.00
295910 * 003904 CAPITAL ONE BANK 18,891.21
295913 * 000571 CAR TRUCKING INC 675.00
295914 * 000444 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 23,657.38
295915 008243 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BLOOMFIELD 856.04
295916 * 007774 COMCAST BUSINESS 1,219.15
295917 * 000627 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,617.00
295918 * 000567 CRAIN'S DETROIT BUSINESS 189.00
295919 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 81.11
295920 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 77.73
295921 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 175.39
295922 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 2,821.68
295923 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 116.34
295924 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 2,087.60
295925 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 107.29
295926 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 16.74
295927 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 58.69
295928 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 188.96
295929 008164 GARY EISELE 63.53
295930 009622 ELECTROCYCLE, INC. 90.00
295931 001223 FAST SIGNS 256.34
295932 * 009802 GLULIA PINCETTI 210.00
295933 * 004604 GORDON FOOD 496.37
295934 009807 431.11

GRAND A§§ SUPPLY



City of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/11/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
295935 * 006554 H & P PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC. 1,508.60
295936 * 001956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 526.32
295937 000948 HYDROCORP 1,381.00
295938 009804 IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECURITY USA LLC 2,048.95
295939 MISC INNOVATIVE USERS GROUP 125.00
295940 * 009551 INTERMEDIA. NET INC 769.23
295941 MISC JUNE MARIE RAGATZ 120.00
295942 009375 LITHIA MOTORS, INC SUPPORT SERVICES 113.10
295943 001669 MACP 345.00
295944 * MISC MICHAEL KOWALCZUK 30.00
295945 006227 MICHIGAN RECREATIONAL CONSTRUCTION 2,100.00
295946 * 002097 MICHIGAN RETAILERS ASSOC. 130.00
295947 009630 MIDWAY CLEANING CO, LLC 800.00
295948 000230 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET INC 424 .37
295949 * 009770 MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA INC 3,776.88
295950 007915 NENA 147.00
295951 * 004827 NICK'S MAINTENANCE SERVICE 10,700.00
295952 * 001686 OAKLAND CO CLERKS ASSOC 70.00
295953 * 000477 OAKLAND COUNTY 2,042.12
295954 * 008519 OAKLAND COUNTY MOMS 1,675.00
295955 * 009791 OAKLAND COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
295956 * 009791 OAKLAND COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
295957 * 009791 OAKLAND COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
295958 * 008657 OCBOA 45.00
295959 * 004370 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 715.00
295960 * 009478 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 422.97
295961 * 009698 PCI INDUSTRIES, INC 361,430.33
295962 008028 PK SAFETY SUPPLY 437.14
295963 009612 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 179.97
295964 * 009614 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO 8.43
295965 * 008342 RAIN MASTER CONTROL SYSTEMS 38.85
295966 008852 REDGUARD FIRE & SECURITY INC 880.00
295967 * 003365 EDWARD ROSETT 120.00
295968 * 009282 SEEN MEDIA GROUP 11,260.00
295969 * 009009 SIGNATURE CLEANING LLC 4,937.99
295970 * 005128 SOCPWA 175.00
295971 * 007408 T-MOBILE 626.62
295972 * 009803 TEAM ADS LLC 300.00
295973 009608 THE ROSSOW GROUP 585.00
295974 * 009781 DWAYNE LARABELL 90.00
295975 000275 TIRE WHOLESALERS CO INC 811.24
295976 MISC TOBIN DAVIS 208.99
2959717 * 004379 TURNER SANITATION, INC 1,550.00

5B



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/11/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
295978 * 000293 VAN DYKE GAS CO. 123.20
295979 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 204.67
295980 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 49.19
295981 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,278.26
295982 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 76.02
295983 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 98.38
295984 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 103.09
295985 * 008986 RANDYL LEE WAGNER 1,955.00
295986 * 009140 WAHL TENTS 1,125.84
295987 * 003932 WDIV/TV4 550.00
295988 001490 WEST SHORE FIRE INC 400.34
295989 * 009257 WWJ-TV 2,700.00
295990 * 008902 ZORO TOOLS, INC. 37.95
SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $549,480.97
EFT TRANSFER
"o 009593 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 40,794.31
"o * 009593 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 58,149.32
"o 009627 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 35,114.27
" 009636 HEALTHEQUITY, INC 9,802.15
" * 009636 HEALTHEQUITY, INC 231.00
SUBTOTAL EFT TRANSFER $144,091.05
ACH TRANSACTION
9822 * 008649 ROBERT ABRAHAM JR. 977.02
9823 * 008655 ANGELO IAFRATE CONSTRUCTION 186,981.61
9824 * 001357 ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD 1,430.75
9825 * 000517 BEIER HOWLETT P.C. 495.00
9826 * 000518 BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY 1,776.43
9827 * 008840 BIRMINGHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS-TAXES 4,109,082.77
9828 * 000542 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS INC 118.50
9829 008545 JAIMI BROOK 148.10
9830 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 427.32
9831 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 20.00
9832 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 449.01
9833 * 008044 CLUB PROPHET 554.00
9834 * 007638 MARSHALL CRAWFORD 729.00
9835 * 009557 ZECO, LLC 1,100.00
9836 * 003825 DEERE ELECTRIC INC 375.50
9837 * 000565 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC 1,499.45
9838 * 006528 DOWNTOWN PUBLICATIONS INC 550.00
9839 * 000243 GRAINGER 439.20
9840 001318 HERC RENTALS 1,892.20
9841 * 009249 Jcc CREE“BE LLC 900.00



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/11/2024

Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
9842 009298 JCR SUPPLY INC 150.51
9843 * 003458 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC. 544.33
9844 * 000891 KELLER THOMA 1,307.50
9845 * 005876 KROPF MECHANICAL SERVICE COMPANY 5,796.50
9846 * 008611 MCCI, LLC 3,855.56
9847 * 009242 MILES PARTNERSHIP LLLP 1,430.00
9848 * 001035 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES INC 91.34
9849 * 008336 NBS COMMERCIAL INTERIORS 361.00
9850 001194 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER 205.00
9850 * 001194 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER 234.00
9851 007755 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY 1,354.50
9852 * 007856 NEXT 450.00
9853 * 009706 NORTHSTAR MAT SERVICE 299.74
9854 * 006359 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 2,260.50
9855 * 008843 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER- TAX PYMNT 2,064,854.65
9856 * 001181 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 373.00
9857 * 009301 SECURE-CENTRIC INC 1,512.00
9858 * 003785 SIGNS-N-DESIGNS INC 3,381.00
9859 000254 SOCRRA 86,202.00
9860 * 001097 SOCWA 146,736.94
9861 005787 SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT CO. INC 1,034.38
9862 * 004692 TRANSPARENT WINDOW CLEANING 5,470.00
9863 009708 JEREMY TURNER 76.93
9864 * 009266 US SIGNAL COMPANY LLC 8,951.58
9865 * 007278 WHITLOCK BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC. 2,113.76
SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $6,648,992.58
GRAND TOTAL $7,342,564.60

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

Mk Lt

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.

5B



City of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/18/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
PAPER CHECK
295991 * 005430 21ST CENTURY MEDIA- MICHIGAN 2,802.00
295992 BDREFUND 4 TECH SIGNS 300.00
295993 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 267.00
295994 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 498.00
295995 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 750.00
295996 * 009519 ADVANTAGE REPORTING 73.75
295997 BDREFUND AMERICAN FIREPLACE 5.00
295998 BDREFUND ANTAKI, FADI 100.00
295999 001394 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 79.00
296000 009202 AQUARIUM DESIGN INC 240.00
296001 000500 ARTECH PRINTING INC 385.00
296002 006759 AT&T 333.66
296003 BDREFUND AVER SIGN COMPANY 200.00
296004 009609 BALIAN LEGAL, PLC 1,656.00
296005 BDREFUND BASEMENT WATERPROOFING & FOUNDATION 200.00
296006 007129 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 20,986.62
296007 BDREFUND BENINATI POOL AND SPA 1,360.00
296008 BDREFUND BILLY'S ROOFING LLC 100.00
296009 008355 BIRMINGHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 526.62
296010 003526 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 141.36
296011 005717 BSB COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 87.50
296012 * 008658 BWMS-BLUE WATER MGMT INC 330.00
296013 * 009078 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC 3,378.00
296014 008959 CASS COLLISION CLAWSON, INC 1,306.90
296015 000902 CENGAGE LEARNING INC 199.90
296016 MISC CHAOQUN CHEN 9.71
296017 MISC CHRISTIAN WIEGAND 19.24
296018 009808 CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 2,905.00
296019 008512 COOL THREADS EMBROIDERY 293.96
296020 * TAXMISC CORELOGIC TAX SERVICE 4,624.03
296021 BDREFUND CORERA, FRANCIS C 670.00
296022 * 009145 CREATIVE COLLABORATIONS 3,800.00
296023 003923 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC 206.92
296024 004386 CYNERGY PRODUCTS 2,814.78
296025 009024 THE D.M. BURR GROUP 4,819.00
296026 * 009549 DAN'S LAWN MAINTENANCE 5,600.00
296027 BDREFUND DEGENHARDT, STEPHEN C 200.00
296028 000575 DEMCO, INC 186.08
296029 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 223.16
296030 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 21.54
296031 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 254.19
296032 * 000179 28.37

DTE ENEg;C



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/18/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
296033 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 851.02
296034 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 264.05
296035 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 525.94
296036 * 000180 DTE ENERGY 57,956.38
296037 BDREFUND EAVE ROOFING 100.00
296038 * 008495 FALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT 4,454.97
296039 BDREFUND FAST SIGNS OF BIRMINGHAM 200.00
296040 BDREFUND FINISH WORKS CARPENTRY 200.00
296041 BDREFUND FLAME FURNACE CO 85.00
296042 BDREFUND FLS PROPERTIES #5, LLC 1,000.00
296043 BDREFUND FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN INC. 200.00
296044 * 009387 FRAILBERG & PERNIE PLLC 720.00
296045 BDREFUND G & M GUTTER COMPANY INC 100.00
296046 BDREFUND GALAXY SIGN & HOISTING CO 200.00
296047 * 004604 GORDON FOOD 418.59
296048 005103 GORNO FORD, INC. 47,243.00
296049 000249 GA BUSINESS PURCHASER LLC 284.64
296050 000726 GUARDIAN ALARM 295.52
296051 BDREFUND HARDY & SONS SIGN SERVICE 200.00
296052 BDREFUND HERNANDEZ, DIEGO A 20,000.00
296053 * 001846 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE AND 64,530.32
296054 * 001956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 488.82
296055 BDREFUND HOME DEPOT USA INC 500.00
296056 * 009563 HOWIES HOCKEY INC 81.02
296057 001090 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,166.25
296058 000344 J.T. EXPRESS, LTD. 1,149.75
296059 MISC JOSHUA ABRAHAM 19.99
296060 * 009403 JUSTIN ZAYID 720.00
296061 BDREFUND KASCO INC 500.00
296062 BDREFUND KATSAREIAS, MAXWELL 100.00
296063 BDREFUND KILLIANY, ANDREW W 100.00
296064 004904 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 2,467.95
296065 * 000362 KROGER COMPANY 65.28
296066 BDREFUND LA FITNESS 100.00
296067 * 009386 LAW OFFICE OF BRIAN P. FENECH 1,080.00
296068 006817 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC 100.00
296069 009533 LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC 87.04
296070 BDREFUND LIVE WELL CUSTOM HOME LLC 500.00
296071 BDREFUND LL CUSTOM CONTRACTING OF MICHIGAN 500.00
296072 * 009811 LOVATIS OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC 550.00
296073 BDREFUND LUXE HOMES DESIGN BUILD LLC 1,000.00
296074 BDREFUND LYNCH CUSTOM HOMES 2,550.00
296075 * UBREFUND MAJESKE, WALTER M 468.16

5C



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/18/2024
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
296076 BDREFUND MCGLINCH & SONS CO 200.00
296077 * 009445 MCSA GROUP, INC. 1,438.00
296078 009351 MERRITT CIESLAK DESIGN PLC 2,000.00
296079 * 009200 MICHAEL MORRISON 2,250.00
296080 * 009143 MICHAEL SHUKWIT 1,000.00
296081 * 006461 MID AMERICA RINK SERVICES 39.50
296082 006349 MIDWEST COLLABORATIVE 5,632.03
296083 000230 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET INC 463.54
296084 BDREFUND MMD Signs 200.00
296085 007163 MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES 1,636.04
296086 * 009394 NACHAWATI LAW PLLC 720.00
296087 008367 NATIONAL HOSPITALITY INSTITUTE 300.00
296088 BDREFUND NELSON WOODWORKING INC 500.00
296089 007915 NENA 60.00
296090 009623 NEWSBANK, INC 6,099.00
296091 MISC NIRATCHAPORN THIENTHONG 24.95
296092 BDREFUND NORTHERN SIGN CO INC 200.00
296093 002853 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 650.00
296094 * 000477 OAKLAND COUNTY 525,061.68
296095 006785 OVERDRIVE, INC. 16,582.10
296096 BDREFUND PELLA WINDOWS & DOORS, INC. 500.00
296097 BDREFUND PERCIVAL, JOHN 100.00
296098 BDREFUND PERSPECTIVES CUSTOM CABINETRY INC 200.00
296099 009612 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 533.92
296100 BDREFUND PREMIER BUILDING SOLUTIONS 200.00
296101 * 007797 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. 452.97
296102 009797 QUALITY COUNTS, LLC 2,450.00
296103 BDREFUND RENEWAL BY ANDERSEN 500.00
296104 BDREFUND ROSETT, EDWARD 100.00
296105 BDREFUND ROYAL OAK & BIRMINGHAM AWNING 100.00
296106 * MISC RYAN BALLARD 95.00
296107 * TAXMISC SAIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 1,130.83
296108 BDREFUND SIGN-A-RAMA 200.00
296109 BDREFUND SIGNGRAPHIX, INC. 500.00
296110 BDREFUND SIGNSCAPES 200.00
296111 BDREFUND SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVMENT 500.00
296112 BDREFUND SPECTRUM NEON CO. 200.00
296113 * UBREFUND SPRINGER, ERIN 600.00
296114 * 009201 STEPHEN SHUKWIT 300.00
296115 MISC SYSTEMATIC FIRE PORTECTION INC. 260.00
296116 * 001076 TAYLOR FREEZER OF MICH INC 650.00
296117 007115 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 1,011.00
296118 * 009384 THE EDITH BLAKNEY LAW FIRM, PLLC 720.00

5C



City of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/18/2024

Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
296119 BDREFUND THE RAQ LLC 200.00
296120 BDREFUND TOLEDO SIGN COMPANY 200.00
296121 009552 TRAFFIC & SAFETY CONTROL SYSTEMS 350.00
296121 009552 TRAFFIC & SAFETY CONTROL SYSTEMS 1,070.00
296122 008339 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT ASSOC. 8,548.00
296123 009805 ULTIMATE TRAINING MUNITIONS INC 750.00
296124 008941 UPTOWN MARKET OF BIRMINGHAM 222.89
296125 001279 US FIGURE SKATING ASSOC. 402.50
296126 000293 VAN DYKE GAS CO. 123.20
296127 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 149.61
296128 009806 VFP FIRE SYSTEMS 3,099.00
296129 BDREFUND WALLSIDE INC 500.00
296130 000299 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY CO. 922.87
296131 008408 WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOC. INC 10,560.00
296132 007620 WJE-WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOC.INC 35,800.00

SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $920,564.61

ACH TRANSACTION

9874 005686 ADVANCED MARKETING PARTNERS INC 943.00
9875 003708 AIRGAS USA, LLC 366.53
9876 003946 ARAMARK 70.86
9877 009383 BATTI LAW PLLC 1,200.00
9878 006683 BIRMINGHAM LAWN MAINTENANCE, INC 273.00
9878 006683 BIRMINGHAM LAWN MAINTENANCE, INC 9,287.00
9879 009183 BOB ADAMS TOWING 210.45
9880 009396 CECILIA QUIRINDONGO BAUNSOE 600.00
9881 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 224.87
9882 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 28.65
9883 001750 COMERICA BANK 1,470.58
9883 001750 COMERICA BANK 303,995.09
9884 003176 COMERICA BANK - RHC 739.83
9884 003176 COMERICA BANK - RHC 98,930.19
9885 009557 ZECO, LLC 330.00
9886 009515 KAMERON DIMITRY 74.67
9887 000565 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC 1,474.26
9888 001077 DUNCAN PARKING TECH INC 11,753.15
9889 003801 JANA ECKER 903.00
9890 000995 EQUATURE 2,805.95
9891 009697 FLOCK GROUP INC 3,750.00
9892 001023 GABRIEL, ROEDER, SMITH & CO. 18,100.00
9893 000243 GRAINGER 362.60
9894 001672 HAYES PRECISION INC 90.00
9895 009382 HB LAW, PLLC 480.00
9896 009390 IDUMESA5GAW FIRM, PLLC 564.00



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 01/22/2024
Warrant List Dated 01/18/2024

Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
9897 000261 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY 26,992.31
9898 * 003458 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC. 774.93
9899 004085 KONE INC 831.18
9900 * 003404 LADUKE ROOF.& SHT.METAL CORP 975.00
9901 * 009392 LAMB LEGAL CONSULTING SERVICES 360.00
9902 * 009385 LAW OFFICE OF MICHAEL J. DICK 1,500.00
9903 * 009398 MARCIA C ROSS PC 720.00
9904 * 001035 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES INC 9,287.55
9905 * 009395 ORLANDO LAW PRACTICE PC 912.00
9906 * 002767 OSCAR W. LARSON CO. 2,189.37
9907 * 000486 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC 14,085.00
9908 * 009397 RABAA AND NACHAWATI PLLC 900.00
9909 * 005344 RESERVE ACCOUNT 8,000.00
9910 * 009603 SERV-ICE REFRIGERATION, INC 5,837.00
9911 * 009379 YELLOW DOOR LAW 7,704.00
SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $540,096.02
GRAND TOTAL $1,460,660.63

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

Mk Lt

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.

5C



BIRMINGHAM

A WALKABLE CITY

MEMORANDUM

City Clerk’s Office

DATE: January 11, 2024

TO: Jana L. Ecker, City Manager

FROM: Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Special Event Application: Common Ground’s 2024 Birmingham Street
Art Fair

INTRODUCTION:

Common Ground has submitted a Special Event application to hold Common Ground’s 50" annual
Birmingham Street Art Fair on September 28 and 29, 2024. Setup for the event is scheduled for
Friday, September 27, 2024. The event begins at Saturday at 10:00 a.m. and concludes at Sunday
at 5:00 p.m. Teardown is scheduled for Sunday, September 29, 2024, from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00
p.m.

BACKGROUND:

Prior to application submission, the various departments reviewed the proposed event details for
street closures and the need for safety personnel and approved the details. DPS,
Planning, Building, Engineering, Police and Fire have indicated their approval.

Common Ground is a nonprofit agency dedicated to helping people move from crisis to hope.
The agency’s programs are a lifeline for people with mental illness and other critical
situations. Common Ground serves more than 165,000 individuals each year and is supported in
part by State and Federal grants, contracts, individual and corporate contributions, foundations,
special events, the Oakland County Community Health Network and Genesee County Community
Mental Health.

The following event(s) occur in September in Birmingham and do not pose a conflict for this
event:
Farmers Market Sundays Parking Lot #6

LEGAL REVIEW:
No legal review is required for this action.

FISCAL IMPACT:
All costs associated with this event will be paid by applicant.

5D



SUSTAINABILITY:
There are no sustainability initiatives associated with this event.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:

The Michigan Guild of Artists and Artisans/Common Ground notified residents and businesses
about the details of this event by letter which was mailed at least two weeks prior to the
Commission meeting. The addresses that were notified were within 300 feet of the event space.

SUMMARY:

The City Commission is being asked to approve a Special Event Permit for the 2024
Birmingham Street Art Fair to be held September 28 and 29 from Saturday 10:00 a.m. to
Sunday 5:00 p.m., with setup Friday, September 27 at 5:00 p.m. Teardown will begin Sunday
September 29 at 5:00 p.m.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Special Event Application

2. Notification letter with map of event area distributed to residents/businesses within 300 feet
of the event area dated January 9, 2024. Notification addresses are on file in the Clerk’s
Office.

3. Hold Harmless Agreement

4. Department approval page with comments and estimated costs

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To make a motion adopting a resolution to approve a Special Event permit as requested
by Common Ground to hold the Birmingham Street Art Fair on September 28 and 29, 2024
contingent upon compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all
fees and further pursuant to any minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by
administrative staff at the time of the event, or event cancellation that may be deemed
necessary by administrative staff, leading up to or at the time of the event.

5D



2l -000 133/

151 Martin Street, P.O. Box 3001
Birmingham, MI 48012
BIRMI NGIIAM 248/530-1880 PHONE
A WALKABLE CITV 248/530-1080 FAX
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
PARKS AND PUBLIC SPACES
EVENT DETAILS
I,  EVENT INFORMATION
I,  EVENT LAYOUT
IV.  SAMPLE LETTER TO NOTIFY ‘AFFECTED PROPERTY-OWNERS/BUSINESSES WITHIN 300 FEET
OF EVENT L:@QCATION
V. INSURANCE INFORMATION
»  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
« HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
vI.  POLICIES AND PROCEDURES'
VII.  CHECKUST
VIII. SAMPLE MAPS
IX.  DEPARTMENTAL:APPROVAL PAGE

At Ict 90 dnys prlor to event

TIMEL'INEASRE UIRED BY COMMISSION Anomo POLICY

Applica
submitted
COVID-19 Health and Safety Plans

At Jeast two (2) weeks prlor to .
Commission hearing

Letters mailed to affected property
owners/bissinasses within 300 feet of
everit area

« Copy of latter.and distribution list
provided to Clerk

 Three (3) weeks prior to the event = Finaladditions/clianges must be

subggltud for approval.

Two (2) weeks prior to event = All huilding, elec&*ral, sign, and hydrant

parmits must be obtained

+  All permit fees must be paid and
lnnur’noe certificates must be submitted
and approved

© All Mdlgr/ vendors applications must be
submitted for approval

Speclal Event, Application Revised —02/09/22

5D




CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Police Department acknowledgemant:

I,  EVENTDETAILS
+  Incomplete applications will not be accepted. |
+ Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk, in writing, at
least three weeks prior to the event

FEES: FIRST TIME EVENT: $200.00
ANNUAL APPLICATION FEE: $165.00
(Please print cleisrty ortype)

Date of Application December 13, 2023

Name of Event Common Ground's Birmingham Street Art Fair

Detailed Description of Event (attach additonal sheet If necessary):
Fine Art Fair featuring approximately 150 professional, jury selected artists, art demonstrations,

mausic, art agtivities and food vendors.

Location n Shain Park:and on surrounding strests

Date(s) of EventSept28 &.293024 Hours of Event Sat 10am-6pm/Sun 10am -5pm

Date(s) of Set-up Friday, Sept 27, 2024 Hours ¢f Set-up_5pm - 9pm w/meters bagged at 2pm
NOTE: No set-up to hegin before 7:00 AM, per city ordinance.

Date(s) of Tear-down Suriday, Sep 29 Hours of Tear-down: 8pm - 9pm

Organization Sponsoring Event Common Ground
Organization Addragg1410°S: Telegraph Rd, Bloomfleld Hills, Mf 48302
Organization Phone (248)451-3730

Contact Person J8ffrey. Kapuscinski

Contact Phone {248)451-3730

Contact Emall Jkapuseinski@sommongroundhelps.org

5D



II. EVENTINFORMATION

1. Organization Type_INon-Profit

(city, non-profit, comimiunity géoup, etc.)

2. Additional sponsors or participants (Provide name, address, contact person, status, ete. for all
additional organizations sponsgring your event,)

The Guild of Artists & Artisans

Karen Delhey, Exscutive Director karen@theguild.org (734)662-3382 axt 303

3 ‘The city encourages collaboration among nonprofit organizations to-bring the

greatest benefit to the community, Please explaln your efforts to do sa
This event serves as a fundraiser for Comman Ground.

4, Are there any sustainability initiatives associated with this event? Piease explain.

5.  Istheeventafundraiser?  YES no [
List benefictary Cemmon Ground N
List expected income 325000 Aptach information about the beneficlary.

6.  Firsttime event in Brmingham?  YES[ | NO
If no, describe This will be Common Graund's 50th Birmingham Street Art Fair

7. Total number of people-expected to attend per day 30,000+

8. The avent will be held on the follewing city property: (Please list)
‘ Street(s) Henrietta, Martin, Bates, and Merrill

[:I Skdewalk(‘su)

@ Park(s) Shain Park

5D



10’

i1,

12'

13,

Will street closures be required? YES[X] NO[T]

(Police Department acknowledgement prior to submission of application Is
réquired)  (initial here)

What parking arrangements will be necessary to accommodate atteridance?
Descrihe Felrgosrs will patkin Clty Structuras,

Artists wlli park fn City Stryctures or the.lot at Batas and Wiliits for their oversized vehicles.

Will staff be provided to asslst with safety, secutity and maintenance?  YES NO D
If yes, please provide number of staff to be provided and any specialized training
received.
Describe Trained staff and volunteers are onsite-from mave In to move out to enstire safety

and provide maintenance. Overnight professional security is also provided.

Will the event require safety personnel (palice; fire, patamedics)? YES Nol:l
(Police Department acknowledgement prior to submission of application is
raquired.)  (initial here),

Describe Police and Paramedics on call as needed

Will alcoholic beverages be served?  YES [] NO |/

If yes, additional approval by the City Commission Is required, as well as the Michigari Liquor
Contrel Commission.

WIll music be.provided? YES |7 NG ]

X _ Jve X Amplification
Recorded Time music will begin 11am
Time music will end. SBM

Loudspeakers

Location of live-band, D3, foudspeakers, equipment
must be shown 6n the layout map.

5D



14,  Will there be signage in the area of the event? YES RANO []
Nurhber of signsbariners 15-20 A-Frames

Size of slgns/banners._24X36 A Frames

Submit a photo/drawing of the sign(s). A sign permit may be required.

15.  will food/beverages/merchandise be sold? YES fANO []
»  ‘Peddler/vendor permits must be submitted to the Cletk’s Office, at feast two

< You must obtain approval from the Qakland County Health Departmerit for all
food/beverage sales/donations. Contact ehclerk@oakgov.com or 248-535-9612 to
obtain Health Department approval.

*+  There is a $50.00 application fee for all vendors @nd peddiers, in addition to the
$10.00 daily fee, per location.

LIST OF VENDORS/PEDDLERS
(attach additlonal sheet If necessary)

iy

5D



I11.

EVENT LAYOUT

« Include’a map showing the park set up, street closures, and location of each.ltem listed in this

section.

« Include a map and written description of runfwalk raute and the start/finish area

i Wil

the -event réquire the use of any of the following municipal eguipment?
(show |ocation of each on'map)
EQUIPMENT QUANTITY COST NOTES

Plenlc Tables. 6 for $500.00 A reguest for more than six tables wil

be evaluated based o availabllity. |

Trash Recepiacles 30 $10.00 each Trash ‘box placement and removal of
includes 1 bag . e ase g

> trash is the responsibility of the event.
For additfonal . )
tiags, thacostls Additlonal cost could eccur if DPS 15 te
g perform this work.

Dumpsters 4 Includes emptying the dumpster one
$350.00/per time per day. The City may determine
dumpster per the need for additional ‘dumpsters
day based on event requirements.

Utilities # of vendors | Vaties Charges according to final requirements

(electric) ‘reguliing utilities of event,

Water/Fire Hydrant $224.75/per Applicant must supply thelr own means
hydrant af disposal for all sanitary waste watgr,
Inchudeg the use of Waste watqr is NOT allowed to be
5,000 galions.of poured into the street or on thé grass.
wabet. Ay
add|donal water
usage will be bifled,

Meter- Bags / Trafflc
Cones / Barricades

# to be determined by
the Pelice Depariment.

2. Wil the following be constructed or located in the area.of the event?  YES . NO
{show location of each on map) NOTE: Stakes are not allowed.
TYPE QUANTITY SIZE:
Tents/Canopies/Awnings
(A permRt i required forYents over 400 squaré feet) 1650 10x10
Portable Tollets 8-10 Reg and Handicap
Rides
Displays
Vendors

Temporary Structure (must attach 2 photo)

Other (describa)

5D




SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT REQUIRED

EVENT NAME Common Ground's Birmingham Street Art Fair
EVENT DATE Sept 28 & 29, 2024

The Birmingham City Commission shall have sole and complete diseretion in deciding whether to
Issue 2 permit. Nothing contained in the. City Code shall be construed to. require the City Commission
to issue a parmit to an applicant and no applicant shall Have any interest or right to: receive a. permit
merely because the applicarit has recéived-a permit in the past.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization shall
ablde by all conditions and restrictions specific to this speclal event as determingd by the City
administratich and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and faws.

VL.

VI,

vill.

—

.‘/

7 is 3

’ Date’

By providing your e-mall ta'the Clty, you agree to recelve news and notifications from the City.
If you o.not wish to receive these messages, you may unsubscribe-at any time.

SAMPLE LETTER TO NOTIEY ANY AFFECTED
PROPERTY/BUSINESS OWNERS

Organizer muyst notify all potentially affected residential property and business owners of the
date and time thls application will be considered by the City Commilssion. (Sample letter
attachedtothis application.)

Altach a copy of the proposed letter to this application. The letter will be reviewed and.
approved by the Clerk's Offica. The letter must be distributed .at teast two weeks prior o the
commission meeting.

A copy of the letter and the distribution list must be subimitted to the. Clerk’s Office. at least
two weeks prior to the commission meeting.

If streef closUres are necéssary, a map must be included with the letter to the affected
property/business owners,

5D

o, S ST v e S M P R We S et S e TR e Mt e SEE e e e St TS MM AEE G e — — e T (7Y Y Wme e —— — i



Common Ground

helping people move from crisis to hope

SPECIAL EVENT REQUEST
NOTIFICATION LETTER
DATE: January 5, 2024
TO: Principal Shopping District Members, Downtown Birmingham Residents,

Interested Parties and Property Owners

The Birmingham City Code requires that we receive approval from the Birmingham City Commission
to hold the following special event. The code further requires that we notify any property owners or
business owners that may be affected by the special event of the date and time that the city
commission will consider our request so that an opportunity exists for comments prior to this
approval.

EVENT INFORMATION

NAME OF EVENT: Common Ground’s 50th Annual Birmingham Street Art Fair
LOCATION: In and around Shain Park, map enclosed

DATES/TIMES OF EVENT:
Saturday, Sept. 28, 2024, 10am — 6pm and Sunday, Sept. 29, 2024, 10am - 5pm

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EVENT/ACTIVITY:

Fine art fair featuring the handmade and original artwork of approximately 160 juried artists and is
an important annual fundraiser for Common Ground, which has been serving youths, adults and
families in crisis for more than 40 years.

DATES/TIMES OF SET UP:
Friday, Sept. 27, 2024 meters bagged at 2pm and street closings at 5pm with move-in completed by
9pm

DATES/TIMES OF TEAR DOWN: Sunday, Sept. 29, 2024, from 5pm to 9pm
DATE/TIME OF CITY COMMISSION MEETING: January 22, 2024 at 7:30pm

The city commission meets in room 205 of the Municipal Building at 151 Martin at 7:30pm. You may
also attend virtually through ZOOM: https://zoom.us.com/i/655079760 Meeting ID: 655 079 760. A
complete copy of the application to hold this special event is available for your review at the city
clerk’s office (248.530.1880). To receive updates on special events held in the city log on to
www.bhamgov.org/enotify.

EVENT ORGANIZER: Common Ground (Birmingham Street Art Fair)
ADDRESS: 1410 S. Telegraph
Bloomfield Hills, M1 48302
PHONE: 248.456.8150
Day of Event Contact: Karen Delhey (734)646-8431

1410 8. Telegraph e Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302 ¢ 248.451.8150
www.commengroundhelps.org

5D



Chester

Church
g % A"t Auction
gl Ig Activities  tgnt
1 3 6 9
140 134 132
Library
Music
Merrill St

Community House

Dumpster

o
®
o
=
o
E]
©
I

Il)umpslar

-

«— Food
i
117 mEm I
10 12 16 18 20 22 24 28 42 44 48 51 55 59
Martin St
33 35 37
2 3% [TTTT1 38 41 77 72 69 67 64 62 60
/- \ T 1T EEL]
= .
131 | 1 1
- Pierce
B 80
N O (O
127 ] City
125 841
%F°°d B E Food a Falt
123[] E B 86[ |
120 [ 90|
119
118 o1 Info
116
103 99 9 5 92
Omood0dO0OOoomao
0 / Merrill St
O
104 D:I 107 D ‘Eg D E] D m 1%
" ko)
. 7 o
n S 0 _
$ Trash boxes and bags g s %
s g g o F
MusicD '_GE’
Parking Lot Dumpster

Townsend St.

Common Ground
2024

sD




Common Ground

helping people move from crisis to hope

Common Ground is a nonprofit agency dedicated to helping people move from crisis to hope.

The agency’s programs are a lifeline for people with mental iliness and other critical situations. Common
Ground serves more than 165,000 individuals each year and is supported in part by state and federal
grants, contracts, individual and corporate contributions, foundations, special events, the Oakland County
Community Health Network and Genesee County Community Mental Health. Most of its services are free of
charge and 90 percent of the funds received go to direct service. Common Ground’s programs and services
include:

» Crisis and Resource Hub Trained staff and volunteers provide over-the-phone, text and chat crisis intervention
counseling, information, and referrals.

Oakland Assessment and Crisis Intervention Service provides recovery oriented face to face assessment, crisis
intervention, and stabilization services for all Oakland county residents including children at risk for
hospitalization.

« Victim Assistance Program provides 24-hour access to counselors and advocates for victims of crime, domestic
and sexual abuse, and workplace violence.

o Crisis Residential Unit provides short-term voluntary psychiatric care for adults that includes medical
supervision, nursing and discharge planning.